AGENDA
CITY OF STURGEON BAY
AESTHETIC DESIGN & SITE PLAN REVIEW BOARD
Monday, February 21, 2022
6:00 p.m.
Council Chambers, City Hall
421 Michigan St, Sturgeon Bay, WI

1. Roll call
2. Approval of agenda
3. Approval of minutes from December 13, 2021

4. Consideration of: Rogue Theater Building Design for DC Arts LLC located at 917 N 14"
Avenue

5. Adjourn

NOTE: DEVIATION FROM THE AGENDA ORDER SHOWN MAY OCCUR.

Board Members:
Rick Wiesner
Jon Burk

Cheryl Frank
Kelsey Fox

Pam Jorns

Mark Struck
Dave Augustson

02/18/22
11:44 a.m.
CJ



AESTHETIC DESIGN AND SITE PLAN REVIEW BOARD
Monday, December 13, 2021

The Aesthetic Design and Site Plan Review Board meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Chairperson
Rick Wiesner in the Council Chambers, City Hall, 421 Michigan Street.

Roll Call: Members Rick Wiesner, Jon Burk, Dave Augustson, Mark Struck, Cheryl Frank and Pam Jorns
were present. Excused was Kelsey Fox. Also present were Planner/Zoning Administrator Christopher
Sullivan-Robinson, Community Development Director Marty Olejniczak, and Police Assistant Candy
Jeanquart.

Adoption of Agenda: Moved by Mr. Augustson, Seconded by Mr. Struck to adopt the following agenda.

Roll call.

Adoption of agenda.

Approval of minutes from November 8, 2021

Consideration of: Commercial Storage Facility for E & | Investment, LLC located at 1361 N 14t Avenue.
Consideration of: U-Haul Facility for 1833 Egg Harbor Road, LLC located at 1833 Egg Harbor Road
Adjourn.

RS

All ayes. Carried.

Approval of minutes from November 8, 2021: Moved by Ms. Jorns, Seconded by Ms. Frank to
approve all the minutes. All in favor. Carried.

Consideration of: Commercial Storage Facility for E & | Investment, LLC located at 1361 N 14t
Avenue: Mr. Sullivan-Robinson indicated Dave Phillips is the contractor representing the project. The
back half of the property is planned to be redeveloped into15 new storage buildings to be leased. All existing
building on the back end of the property will be removed. This property went through a rezoning process
and comprehensive plan amendment so the back half could be used for commercial use. The buildings
are 24 x 42 with overall height of 21 feet, standard square design, and pitched roof along with 14-foot
overhead doors plus standard entry doors. There will be exterior lighting on each unit. Landscaping is
shown at the beginning of each building and end of each drive isle. Storm water management at south and
west end of the property.

Mr. Wiesner questioned how many properties similar to this development are in the city. Mr. Olejniczak
indicated the last project was Apple Storage.

Mr. Dave Phillips indicated the storage units will be condo buildings sold to individuals under contract and
restrictions for use and time. Baudhuin was hired for layout and storm water, which they have the ponds
and how they will be installed. Mr. Phillips indicated at this time the back section is only being developed
as the front is still zoned agricultural. In the future, the property owner hopes to develop apartments on the
front half. Buildings are 24 x 42 with 14-foot doors, sidewall 16 foot and no windows. They will be working
with Mark Bretl regarding electrical. Each unit would consist of sewer / water / gas. Each unit will have a
200-amp service. Buildings will be a two-toned with a wayne’s coat all the way around the bottom. For
landscaping, 6-8-foot cedar trees in the drive lanes to cut down the headlights coming in. Currently the
west side of the property is well covered with trees, north and south side aren’t occupied with residence.
As for lighting, plan is to put two pole lights coming down the side driveways on the north and south. Lighting
will illuminate down and forward. The front of the buildings will have wall mount lights which will be shining
down in front of the building. May not do signage and only word of mouth the way sales interest are currently
looking. Will look into signage in the future when developing the apartments.

Mr. Wiesner questioned if they will be allowing people to run a business out of the units. Mr. Phillips
explained they are considered contractor storage to store materials to work on cars or used as a
man/woman cave not utilized as a business however may store business material. Mr. Wiesner is
concerned with the noise from working on cars on suggested more trees to buffer the sound for the



neighbors. Ms. Jorns asked if quiet hours will be enforced. Mr. Phillips stated the bylaws haven’t been
worked out yet. Ms. Jorns asked if they have talked with the neighbors and Mr. Phillips confirmed they
came to meetings addressing any concerns.

Mr. Augustson stated he would like to see a tree line on the north property line. Mr. Phillips stated no one
resides or exists there. Mr. Struck questioned for the storm water management there will be tree removal
and Mr. Phillips confirmed. Mr. Struck requested landscaping to cover the metal building.

Mr. Phillips stated the lighting will be type 3, out and down. Mr. Struck stated the lighting indicated is
reflecting out which Mr. Phillips stated only 20 feet. Mr. Struck stated the objective is to have the lighting
just reflect down, which Mr. Phillips stated he is open to change and suggestions. Ms. Jorns asked if the
lights can be motion activated. Mr. Wiesner asked if there needs to be lights on the buildings if there is
pole lighting. Mr. Struck asked if the lighting on the building is for personal or security reason and Mr.
Phillips stated for personal reason. Mr. Struck suggested personal lighting with a switch if not for security
reasons.

Mr. Olejniczak indicated three issues were raised at previous meetings: 1) any outdoor storage activities
which Council placed a condition on the rezoning to eliminate that and help with noise, 2) concern about
drainage which was addressed, 3) softening the buildings from adjoining properties, looking at the
southwest corner and north line, adding additional screening would be beneficial. Mr. Sullivan-Robinson
added there is a noise ordinance with residential properties adjacent to this property.

Mr. Struck questioned if the roof is the same color as the stone, Mr. Phillips confirmed. Mr. Struck asked
what color the garage doors are and Mr. Phillips stated they are dark medium bronze.

Ms. Jorns questioned landscaping on all lines. Mr. Struck stated the south side with the retention pond will
need to be different. Mr. Wiesner stated from property 1348 to the Northern line should be trees to buffer.
Mr. Phillips suggested placing two trees behind each building, Mr. Augustson stated three.

Mr. Struck made a motion to approve the plan with landscaping adding 15 trees on the north side and
additional landscaping to be determined by the storm management pond, also down lighting or no lighting.
Seconded by Ms. Jorns. Allin favor. Carried.

Consideration of: U-Haul Facility for 1833 Egg Harbor Road, LLC located at 1833 Egg Harbor Road:
Mr. Jeremy Vandenheuvel, represents the company, stated the intentions are to clean up the facility. Mr.
Vandenheuvel stated they do truck sharing, storage units and supplies. There will be a show room where
individuals can drive into a load bay to access their storage unit. Mr. Struck questioned the red doors on
the front and Mr. Vandenheuvel stated those are fake for design. Mr. Struck questioned if the existing metal
overhang is going away or being painted, Mr. Vandenheuvel confirmed it will be painted. Mr. Vandenheuvel
stated above the entrance will be an architectural wood design. Mr. Burk asked if trucks would be rented
out of the facility and how much space will be utilized in the parking lot, Mr. Vandenheuvel stated it's a truck
sharing program with 10-30 trucks which are neatly aligned.

Mr. Vandenheuvel stated the lighting will be very bright for security and comfort for individuals coming there.
Mr. Struck asked if there was a lighting plan in place, Mr. Vandenheuvel stated currently it's just the existing
lighting however may add LED wings off the light pole which would aim at the building. No lighting will be
on the building at this time.

Mr. Sullivan Robinson stated for approval is for the building design and signage. There are four signs
requiring a permit. The main U-Haul sign with that cabinet should be required to have an opaque
background. Mr. Vandenheuvel stated there will be three entry way: glass slider for business hours, next
to that is a man door for after hours, and then the black overhead door which is the hitch bay, also a R&D
door for employees. Mr. Vandenheuvel stated there will be another man door next to Tractor Supply
Company for an employee entrance in the morning and/or emergency exit, will be painted to match/blending
into the building.



Mr. Burk made a motion to accept the facade as presented with a condition of a lighting plan to be submitted
for review. Seconded by Ms. Jorns. All in favor. Carried.

Adjourn: Moved by Ms. Jorns, seconded by Mr. Burk to adjourn. All ayes. Carried. The meeting adjourned
at 7:15 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Candy Jeanquart
Police Assistant



CITY OF STURGEON BAY
AESTHETIC DESIGN & SITE PLAN REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

Name: DA < D2C
Owner of Premises:_/p Ja bl i ¢ ) SPrind Do Z

Address or Legal Description of Premises:

Statement of Specific Item Requested for Apgroval:
//&/’Zg)wfdﬂ?@ iz iy) P e oo ﬁiﬂ//é’ )

/=2 7»'22 ;
- Date’ Applicant

7
Z

Date Received:

Staff éignature:

Date Approved/Denied:







o3

Plos 3

.........

a
I

BER LRGSR R R

JAJUA) SUV 34 \

I T
T \
L] ,/0.00/




DC Arts Center LLC
917 N. 14™ Ave.

lt ‘. ,

‘*ﬂ

{'W ,’ ’(!{,'
] ‘n

IO
N—m——-“
e ————
R ———————————
DA —
R ————
w_ g

- 'ﬁ ‘&k

Stone Veneer Siding (Tan Ledge Stone)



e 0 o MW T Rl e 3035




. (608) 8¢5.0700 / Fax (00 848.7070
BURLDING CORP. 0 e o

Boreryy oo o wRa YD

812220
To whom it may concam:

Thank you for purchasing your new building from Cleary Building Corp, Please review the contract
documents, building plans, and the building design with your Cleary Bullding Sales Specialist If the plans
are satisfactoty as drawn, please aign and date each page on one set of plans as "Approved for
Construction® as wall as this altached cover letter. Your Building Sales Specialist will return the signed
plans to the Enginesring Department at our corporale office in Verona, Wiscansin. Please keep the
sacond sel of plans for your parsonal records.

While reviewing the contract documants and plans with your Cleary Building Sales Specialist, please pay
special attention {o the following items:

Are all stesl, yim, and soffit colors comect?

Are all door and window lpeations corract?

Are the number of doors and windows shown cofract?

Are the sizes of tha doors and windows corect?

Are the bottom elavalions of all doors and windows corract?

Ase Wruss clearances correct?

Please note that unless pant of a sub-contract, all overhead doors are by others.

I N I

“PLEASE MAKE A NOTE ON THE PLANS OF ANY OTHER DESIGN
REQUIREMENTS. IF THE NOTE(S) CHANGE ANYTHING IN THE CONTRACT THEN
A CHANGE ORDER WILL BE REQUIRED.”

{Please note the Owner-8ign.Off plans are not a part of the Cleary Bullding Corp. contract and any
changes to the building as drawn will need to ba submitted on a signed change order.)

Upon receipt of the signed *Approved for Construction® plans, we can continue the process for your new
Cleary bullding, Please be awate wa cannol proceed unti! wea have your final approval on the building
plans.

Thank you.

Sincerely,
%yge urhard
Roy Burkard

AutoCAD Operalor
rburkard@clearybullding.com

cc:

Cleary Building Sales Specialist
Branch Manager

Region Manager

2020104484




File Name and Path: :\Commercl\1 CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-100-SITE-2.dwg

Date Printed: 7/16/2021 10:45 AM

Printed By: Michael Waldera"

GENERAL NOTES AND SPECIFICATIONS

. The moterials and kbor shown on lhese plans thol are provided by Cleory Building Corp. ore Fmited

lo those maleriols and kobor os defined by the Cleary Building Corp. conlract. Additional moteriols or
oceessories Lhat ore nol being provided by Cleory Buiding Corp. may be shown on plans for context
or building code complionce,

. This bulding is designed in accordance with the following codes ond specifications:

Visconsin Commerciol Bulding Code (WCOC)

Hotional Design Specifications for Wood Construct
Risk Calegory: 1
Use Group(s) Classification: A-
Buiding Use: Per Ats Theoter
Type of Conslruction: Type VB
Building Gross Square Foolage:———————— 3812 Sq. FL
Fire Areo: 4078 Sq. A
Bulding Design Loods:
Snow Design Dalo:
Design Truss Lood: 47.1 PSF
Ground Snow Load (P )————————50 PSF
Flal Roof Snow Lood {P)—————— 385 PSF
Snow Exposure Foctor ({te):————-l
Snow Lood Importonce Foctor (Is): fo
Thermol Faclor (C))—————— 1.1
Sloped Roof Saow Lood (Pgf——————— 33,1
Unbalonced Snow Load: 0 PSF Windword
Per SPS 362.1608 (1) 43.1 PSF Leeword
Wind Design Dalo:
Design Wind Speed: 115 WPH
Wind Exposure: c
Wind Lood Import Foclor (Iy): 1

Earthquoke Design Data:

Seismic Design Category: A
Spectral Response Coefficients (Sps):——————0.0549

(o0 00529
Site Closs: D

Seismic Importance Faclor (Ip)—————1.0

Mapped Speclrol Response Accelerations (Ss)——5%g
(S9——32%9

Response Modification Foctor (R)——————6

shall be treoted with Chromated Copper Arsencle lo a relention level of .60 Ibs. per cubic fool.

4. Groding should bs such thol the surfoce woler is drained owoy from the foundotion. Minimum grade

would be six inches of vertical drop per len feel of horizontol away from the foundation (5%).

5. Fil used for concrele floor slob sub grode, if present, shall be reosonobly graded gronulor maleriol.

Fil used in columns holes sholl be the excavaled sod unless noled otherwise, AV fill shall be free
from debris, stones over 4'¢ ond frozen moterial.

6. Beclricol work is not a port of this drawing ond shall be installed os per opplicable codes.
7. Heoling, ventiating, ond oir conditioning work s not o port of Ihis drowing ond sholl be inslaled os

per opplicable codes,

8. Plumbing work is not o port of this draving ond sholl be instolled os per opplicable codes.
9. AI nails ore to be threaded hordened sleel unless othenwise noled.
10. This design is based on o bulding sile with sand, sily sond, dlayey sond, sty gravel,

clayey gravel sol. As per Lhe WCBC building code ond 1BC Toble 1806.2, on ossumed sol
bearing design volue of 2000 psf hos been used in Lhis design. Hf information is discovered

Al lumber, unless noted otherwise, shall be S4S 2 SPF or belter. Al lumber embedded in the ground

—a—NORTH=—

N. 14TH AVE

before or during construction conlrary o Wis, Lhe bulding designer should be conlocled.

36"

N0 FORM OF PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION
NG IS T STOPS ADJACENT TO PROPERTY
AL e
A SEPARATE ROOM OR SPACE SHALL
BE PROVIDED ON THE SITE FOR THE
4 |STORAGE_OF RECYCLABLE MATERWLS

w
MINIMUM OF OHE 132" WIDE VAN ACCESSIBLE
PARKING STALL AND ONE 60" WIDE PARKING
ACCESS AISLE. IF MORE THAN 25 TOTAL
PARKING SPACES, A MINMUM OF ONE 96°
VAN AND ONE 96° CAR ACCESSIBLE PARKING b
i IS

TABLE OF CONTENTS

100. SITE PLAN

110. ELEVATIONS

120. FLOOR PLAN

121. CONCRETE BRACKET LAYOUT PLAN

122, CONCRETE GRADE BEAM FOUNDATION DETAILS
123. CONCRETE FROSTWALL FOUNDATION DETAILS
124, CONCRETE BRACKET DETAILS

130. INTERIOR LAYOUT PLAN

131. EMERGENCY EGRESS PLAN

132. BATHROOM LAYOUT PLAN

133. MEZZANINE FRAMING PLAN

134, STAIRS FRAMING DETAILS

135. ACCESSIBLE RAMP DETAILS

140. TYPICAL SECTION "A"

141. TYPICAL SECTION "B"

142. TYPICAL SECTION "C"

150. SHEAR TRUSS BRACING DETAILS "A"
151, SHEAR TRUSS BRACING DETAILS "B"
152, SHEAR TRUSS BRACING DETAILS "C"
153. SHEAR TRUSS BRACING DETAILS "D"
160. DIAPHRAGM ACTION and MISC. DETAILS
170. TRUSS DIAGRAMS

171. TRUSS DIAGRAMS

/If

61’

CLEARY

BUILDING CORP.

190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220
VERONA, W1 53693 / (800) 373-5550

DRAWN BY: ZIESE

DATE DRAWN: 6/9/2021

ACCESSIBLE WALK DOOR
LANDING AND RAMP (SEE
DETAILS SHEET 121/160)

5x5 ACCESSIBLE
LANDING (SEE DETAL
SHEET 160)

32'

) \K? ! V ————818' PARKING gt [ A [ /CCESSBLE
\0(/(' . |_____ STALL (TYP.) PORCH AN 1(1;)& , A?me
‘71 A ; SHEET 160)@& EXISTING ASPHALT
l n, . 18'-0"430-3 3/4" LEWN S Sa
717(/ > PROPERTY LINE-—>| @”/
s A T—
I EXISTING ASPHALT \w -
I RS
A 2
: TA\\—5)(5 ACCESSIBLE ‘é—/'" /V/
I ) 26'—6" ” ?SOE%RDL?T%TNG i, 26'-6"
) e h
'____ SHEET 160 L
MIN. ACCESSIBLE ROUTE TO ACCESSIBLE DOOR . N §\\\}\ SB%RAC&E‘%?,I%E I
—// — | » G |
|____ 50 PROPOSED N 40'-0x80'-0" ) S i
/// ! PARKHG 6wa ROLONG. 2P/ l
S v S
57 - | o

o 2 62'-6" 62'-6"

ACCESSIBLE PARKING STALL l_____ TR S I
l EXISTING ASPHALT |
| |
| |

PLAN REVISIONS:

NUMBER DATE BY

1

2
3
4

=

oo

=

<C

4

U By

= 2

& s)

E a

) = Z

1 5 ﬁ
T - WO E

v 28

i

z@“g (=

W2 e

Oow -

i
EEEgB§§§§
E<E=2525
HU%aESJEE
g0 2o 53:1:‘"
o o. m wv

PROJECT NUMBER:
2020104484
SHEET NUMBER:

100

SHEET SCALE: 3/32'=1"-0"

APPROVED FOR CONSTRUGTION e
DATE . . . BY

et s e e,
—————

SHEET SCALE DESIGNED
FOR 24°x36° PAPER

X
» XN

2086
AL SRR
7% /;/: e




File Name and Path: l:\Commerci\1 CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-110-ELEV-2.dwg

Date Printed: 7/16/2021 10:46 AM

(1) CLEARY WEATHERVANE\

OWNER LOCATE

SOUTH ELEVATION

CLEARY

BUILDING CORP.

190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220
VERONA, W1 53593 / (800) 373-5550

DRAWN BY: ZIESE

DATE DRAWN: 6/9,/2021

PLAN REVISIONS:

NUMBER DATE BY

DIWIN | =

@ 100+0" L1 @ 100+0"
EAST ELEVATION “@M/ WEST ELEVATION
CONTINUOUS PEAK
/ VENTILATION
T T T T TIL

NORTH ELEVATION

_&00%8" / /
APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION
DATE BY

DC ARTS CENTER LLC. - STUART CHAMPEAU

PROJECT SITE ADDRESS:

40'-0" x 80'-0" x 20'-8" WITH LEAN AND PORCH

SHEET NAME:

STURGEON BAY, WI - DOOR COUNTY

917 NORTH 14TH AVENUE
BUILDING SIZE:

PROJECT NAME:
ELEVATIONS

PROJECT NUMBER:
2020104484

SHEET NUMBER:
110

SHEET SCALE: 3/16'=1-0"

NOTE:
SHEET SCALE DESIGNED

FOR 24"x36" PAPER




File Name and Path: 1:\Commerc\1 CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-120-FP-2.dwg

Date Printed: 7/16/2021 10:41 AM

Printed By: Michael Waldera ¢

HOLE HOLE NUMBER OF
COLUMNS COLUMN SIZE DEPTH | DIAMETER FOOTING SIZE CSLSMN% HOTES: BUILDING COLORS BUILDING ACCESSORIES -
REQUIRE 1. FIELD VERIFY ALL DOOR AND WINDOW ROUGH OPENING SIZES PRIOR TO INSTALUNG FRAVE-OUTS 1
@ SIDEWALL 3-PLY XBx20’-8" | --- —-— ON CONCRETE SLAB (F.F.E=100’-}0') 12 2. A:Tlﬁi AL ROMO”F. SIDE, END AND GABLE ?[Ijg[lt W&N PANTED SCREWS . i ROOF: ANTIQUE BRONZE (1) CLEARY WEATHERVANE (O'I'V'NER LOCATE) =
8) CORNER 3PLY 28200 | —— 2= | ON CONCRETE SIB (FFE=100"407) 2 S R i R (2')*%“3"%’%”{,5:“&3“[‘&& il (‘&}?(’k‘ss“’m'}’fém'?‘é‘é‘ r\%% SIDES/GABLES: ™ NSIDE ALLER STRIP AT EAVE (ROOF AND SIDE)
D ENDWALL 3-PLY x8x24'-0"| -~-- ——= ON CONCRETE SLAB (F.F.E.=100'+0') 2 5. 24 il;éNDARD DIAGOMAL CORNER BR{FNS”’% AE AL lm CORH“?;‘S (U;IL[SS Oﬂgﬁﬂsﬁi NOI?D) WAINSCOT: ANTIQUE BRONZE INSIDE FILLER STRIP AT TOP AND BOTIOM OF WAINSCOT Z-TRIM "
D) ENDWALL Y 2m27-4"| —— ~—= | o CONCRETE SUB (FFE=100'+0) 1 ?ﬁ%ﬁW@“ﬁWﬁﬁ%uﬁ&ﬂ%ﬁfnﬁﬁﬁﬁmsﬁ%mmw TRM (IVP.): INSDE FILLER STRIP AT DRKK PREP. TRIM ;
) SIDEVALL 3-PLY 246x12-2") - —-~ | ON CONCRETE SLAB (F.F.E=100"40)) 2 8. %x: CORH;R mogcxxgmc 10 BE l:ismuo AT AL C(;RNERSm ( B VANSCOT CORNER TR | OVE BRONEE I CoF FRLER SIRP AT TREATED PLANK BUILDING CORP.
F) CORNER 3-PLY 2601227 | -—- ~—— | ON CONCRETE SUAB (F.F.E=100+0) 2 9. (><C) = BAYS WTH 2x4 ROOFUNE X-BRACING (SEE DIAPHRAGM ACTION ond MISC. DETALS SHEET) AN CORMER TRIM: ™ TWEK HOUSE WRAP AT ENTIRE PERIMETER WALLS 190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220
©) ENDWALL 3oPLY 26x145 | - “_— | ON CONCRETE SIAB (FFE=10040)) 2 BULDING ON CONCRETE SLAB WITH WET-SET BRACKETS VERONA; W 53558 / (600) 9756550
H) CORNER 3-PLY 26x10'-9" | ——- ——— | oM CONCRETE SUB (FFE=99"+11") 2 CONCRETE FOAM FILLER AT ENTIRE BULDING, LESS DOORS DRAWN BY: ZIESE
8 il(l));:l:;l_ 33::: Zﬁﬁiz — — x mﬁ ::JL gEsE:m:g:)) ; S5HT. PUBTIN DESIEN _ STEEL 10 100+0° WiTH PERWEIER INSULATION BASE TR DATE Dm\ﬁ[\:{[g%g{é%?
SCALE: HIS : "
ENDWALL I-PLY 2Bx23-4"| --- -— ON CONCRETE WALL (F.F.E=100"48 2 FACE AL OPEN BAY COLUMNS WITH
8 DAL 3-PY D@6 | —-- | --— | ON CONCRETE WAL Er.r.£=100'+e?) [ 5F SUIE 10 WANTAT I OVERALL P B e O] ey m R coun vap 560" 20" NUMPER WL =
(D FULL LENGTH (HON-TREATED) | 4-PLY 26:20°-0° | --- ——— | ON CONCRETE WALL (FF.E=100'+8) 2 E}?&“%‘S‘c%"g;“éﬁféﬁ'éé" Agﬂgﬁom“”” 12° 0.C. (STAGGERED) CEDAR N RELATION T0 FINISHED 0
(@ FULL LENGIH (1ON-TROATED) [4-PLY 262787 | —— | —== | 08 CONGRETE WAL (FFE=1o0tsE) | 2 fitar riores 10 roome) | [PRR 1o woLAION -
(©) FULL LENGTH (NON-TREATED) | 4-PLY 26254 | ——- ——— | ON CONCRETE WALL (FFE=100"48) 2 —— TEL B 1 LA . j \/ ¥ J 3
1 NAL: W 1 v
PURLIN WITH PURLIN WITH 1/4" PLYWOOD 1 A A E:'M VERTICAL HALERS 4
%WM\ (1) 104 TAL uwwﬂ\ (1) 104 1AL A | T—TRUSS/RAFTER mﬁw _yﬂil ﬁﬂﬁm@ﬁ
—if P = 246x12° SHIM 7H—BuoinG coLumn 216 BLOCKING ——— N -
© Lsmd/ | 28° 1N ‘ L v | BLOCKHG 18 43 ROUGH BETHEEW MALERS N[ 4-PLY 246 coLum ABBREVIATIONS:
| i A 5 i (4) 104 FULL LENGTH CUT CEDAR = i— 2 LAYERS TYPE X NBC = NOT BY CLEARY
2x4 PURUNS  ROOF STEEL: . : 12" W, 12° MM, s TREATED 26— EXDHALL TRUSS/2¢4 GYPSUM WALLBOARD
’f BN 12 ] 24" . . = TREATED; 248 FACING RALERS AT 167 0C. AT EACH SIDE BCS = BY CLEARY SUB
| Russ L TRuss GRTLNE 1210 J3 Rouei
2x4 PURUN
e PURLIN LAPS AT FIRST ALL REMAINING PURLIN LAPS FACING DETAIL. CORNER DETAIL
proce ke EuETH o DRAFSTOP TRUSS FROH EACH ENDHALL SCALE: TS SCALE: HTS
CLEARSPAN TRUSS—
STEEL COVER SHEETS PURLIN LAYOUT o =
o o ~=—NORTH— | 2
NOTE: WOODGRIPS AT ONE 18' 18 12'
COPARIIDTALZATON SIDE OF TRUSS ONLY ; , ' 25
EAVE AND[()TSOFFIT[ AREAS ATTIC INSULATION 12 18 18 E
CEILNG -
26 HnCaP 247 VENTED ALUM. EAVE EXI. AT X
BOTH SIDES VTH INSUL. BAFFLE O s
. : LANDING (NBC) ,
60 18 80 A — S)
OPEN BAY , . . \ , N NN . 4 o
ATTIC DRAFTSTOP DETAIL NOTE: 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 g, 8 < g
SCALE: TS REPLACE GIRTS AT SPECIFIED \ =2 2
BAY(S) FOR SHEAR TRUSS SEE CORNER DETAL b‘, £ <
BRACING (SEE SHEAR TRUSS THIS SHEET = =
BRACING DETALS SHEET) I S N E A e e el e i, — = ' 3 ﬁ
* [ i — B e i BN g 8 3
* oo | sew ® ® S ® ] O l ON SHEAR TRUSS "A" — wg E
= 18" NON-VENTED— L AN N X ﬂﬁ g2 =
o ALUM. PURLIN EXT. g g9 | 700" TN § | 2 g S, @
il AT BOTH ENDS S — W N /246 JACKBRACE AT = 3<=2 7
______ ; e . N/ AL ENDWALL COLUMNS o =
N/ AT AL BOWAL < \ Mgy x
] ! (© coms 2x4 ROOFLINE ) Sy @), 3 =) J=x =
8 18 VENTED ALUM.—— - g WIND BRACING i % @O ST W %
o - .w
B | rE a2 s b <GEILING, HATCH (NBC) = 5 S & E EQhedg
4] o | INSUL. BAFFLE g LN 27 30%36" MIN. . <08 oX 4
™ 7 (OWINER LOCATE) E~GLbZ2x 25 %0
™ L N
5 Bl = 3 . Sogdabgeim
3 r® iiii: -l S FRE=10048" . OR — & & B &
[ & nn @ N K
> gl ¥ wls Y SEEAR "TRUSS! G CONT. PEAK N PROJECT NUMBER:
N L . . N
3 & 7| oP ; VENTILATN g7 N . 2020104484
Vs /i N =
% o Y N i N STAGE ON NTEROR—+7~ 7 /7 2 ML yd \ | - SHEET NUMBER:
A . A\ ! CEunG o (NBC) LAYOUT PLAN {»"E—HR FIRE BARRIER——— / T A7 e R SHEH TRysStD 120
| 3 30™x36" MIN. i (POST-FRAME WALL WITH .~ R ~ ) 7
2 3 J41) HO \_fre-10040" ©  (omier LOCATE)\\ ~_ - 1/ 2 LAVERS 5/6° TIPE X 7 // 1) ©N SHEET SCALE: 3/16'=1"-0
_ N FFE=10040"~ ¥ DRYWALL AND STRUCTURAL ™ (i) j——k . 7 R NOTE:
o < 24 NON-VENTED— o~ N ENDWALL TRUSS WITH 278 o /CEING, HATCH (NGC) 5 P :
= = N v/ NAILERS AT 16" O.C. AT 72° L7 307367 MIN © SHEET SCALE DESIGNE
= 2 Ao Hhds X Fgpe DG S T2 (oieR Locke) | = .
. 5 " ] —UP—=> | L, .. . > 2 A " n
™ o | 40" BRICK PREP.— » S 77y Z ' -
(LEAN ONLY) T | _ ® ® ~® @ A /// /,///Q\)// ’ /@{ 2 ) ® @) JS-HM FOR 24%56" PAPER
‘\ —
_____ AT T o oL L
X SEE CORNER DETAIL LANDING {NBC
5 9 g ) \ g g g g g 8 g g
OPEN BAY” ‘ ot A
40" (STD.) WAINSCOT 53’ fmoiowp
AT ENTIRE BUILDING %&iscmﬁ . ON
eSS (oA ¥ APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTI

NATE

SR

NSV VIS )




N S =

Date Printed: 7/16/2021 10:47 AM

(

a

Michael Walder

VA

File Name and Path: 1\Commerch\1CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-121-CONC-LAYOUT-2.dwg

Printed B

e

LOPES NOT 10 EXCEED
4 IN ANY DIRECTION)

-—NORTH—

] R g 5'
" g -l o 100'+8 ] 12 l
b 1
I8 Y i ae——— S sk — @ |00+0"
B 36" M. x - SEE SHEET 123 DETAL °F- FOR | | "”Lg_ — %
% CLEARANCE 3 TYPICAL REINFORCEMENT PLACEMENT | | T ASPHALT. LANDIG
i, 'y |
. | |
A A TOF=9640"  H3 BTy : : :
w
ACCESSIBLE RAMP | | !
HANDRAIL DETAIL | | !
NTS ACCESSIBLE RAMP SECTION "I" ACCESSIBLE LANDING SECTION "J" | = . L |
NIS ! 1
ACCESSIBLE LANDING AND RAMP ELEVATION "AA"
NIS
80’
F.F.E=100"+0" 7'-9 3/4" g g g 8 8'-2 1/4"
. 23'-11 3/4"
o~
EXTERIOR ACCESSIBLE RAMP g 5 R N
NTS ~ = ACCESSIBLE 12
) ] LANDING =2y
) (NBC) AN
% Lo SR . o . i £ = Lrls—R©
. 8-9 3/4" 92 1/4"|X _\:' 11'-2 1/2" \ .
> — QUTSIDE. FACE OF =
- NN R COLUMN IS AT EDGE =
@ 7 2 |1 OF CONCRETE ki
t=3} 6" -. T (=3
- N2/ i
=) 3 3 > "™
T | d :
% - ! = [ .
- 2| /aN | SiBN | T .
T @ |N224 ~N22 | T =
E) sLo L o - = FROSTWALL FOUNDATION
P el | e i T.O‘W.=10,0'+’§"
- e -,‘,/—F.F.E.=100 +0 } TO.F=96+0" (TYP.) FFE=100'+8" v ?
W S B =ik : ! \ i HANDICAP
= T lral | | L s
-:: L (A | o 1 1 f=}
ki 91 h | i : Al (SEE DETALS) ™
m RQ =4 4 : i Z
I VN N 3;, 'g > = WET-SET BRACKET WITH (4) BOLTS ===
r ' | 1 ] ! ¥i
A= L E T 77| /\ = WET-SET BRACKET WITH (5) BOLTS . -~':'\,> =
- < | | OUTSIDE FACE OF © 5 HANDICAP o>
] - l | ® COLUMN IS AT EDGE =] ACCESSBLE o
@ T ; y-4" 3 OF CONCRETE b o N A wgmgoggeg) o
< ! —'—1;_1 FE= +
< ,_L““' “““““““““““““ IS e i T R R T T T Tty T T T T T T i 3 = 1 t*io
74L' \\ (
6" 4 He—— HANDICAP /AN ;
5 ACCESSIBLE \i27/ =
W
R
o7 ]
8'-9 3/4" 9'-2 1/4" 7-9 3/4 8 8 8 8 8'-2 1/4"
GRADE BEAM FROSTWALL
CONCRETE_FOUNDATION CONCRETE_FOUNDATION
SEE CONCRETE SEE CONCRETE
FOUNDATION DETALS FOUNDATION DETALLS
i ON SHEET 122 it ON SHEET 123

I\

DATE

AHPROVED FOR CONSTRUGTION

BY

CLEARY

BUILDING CORP.

190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220
VERONA, W1 53593 / (800) 373-5550

DRAWN BY: ZIESE

DATE DRAWN: 6/9/2021

PLAN REVISIONS:

NUMBER DATE BY

1

2
3
4

DC ARTS CENTER LLC. - STUART CHAMPEAU

PROJECT SITE ADDRESS:
40'-0" x 80'-0" x 20"-8" WITH LEAN AND PORCH

STURGEON BAY, WI - DOOR COUNTY
SHEET NAME:

BUILDING SIZE:

CONCRETE BRACKET LAYOUT PLAN

917 NORTH 14TH AVENUE

PROJECT NAME:

PROJECT NUMBER:
2020104484

SHEET NUMBER:
121

SHEET SCALE: 3/16'=1"-0"

NOTE:
SHEET SCALE DESIGNED

FOR 24'x36" PAPER




File Name and Path: I\Commerc\1CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-122-CONC-DTLS-SLAB-2.dwg

Date Printed: 7/16/2021 10:47 AM

ALL SOIL/FILL, CONCRETE,

2 1/2° WITH 2x6 COLUMNS AND

REBAR, REINFORCEMENT,
INSULATION AND VAPOR

3 1/2° FROM EOGE OF

NOTE:

ALL SOIL/FILL, CONCRETE,
REBAR, REINFORCEMENT,
INSULATION AND VAPOR
RETARDER THAT IS SHOWN

CLEARY

BUILDING CORP.

190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220

VERONA, W1 53593 / (800) 373-5550

DRAWN BY: ZIESE

DATE DRAWN: 6/9/2021

PLAN REVISIONS:

NUMBER DATE BY

1

2
3
4

3 1/2° WK 2x8 COLUMNS FROM RETARDER THAT IS SHOWN
EDGE OF CONC. T0 EDGE OF \ IS NOT_BY CLEARY C%%%CTOB&D&EUOF ™~ 15 NOT BY CLEARY
CONC. BRACKET 3 | 5
>~ 1 BUILDING COLUMN 4” THICK CONCRETE FLOOR Kl B Ot @n&“‘rzcgngt%ccg%rﬂg&%am
WITH REINFORCEMENT, CONTROL 5
7‘,_ OIS SPACED AT 15" 0C ] ATIACH 79-101 CONC. JOINTS SPACED AT 15° 0.C.
) S&CK}:?R%I&‘)L&%C JAX. T EACH DIRECTION . ) BRACKET T0 COLUMN MAX. IN EACH DIRECTION
"?)msum s 0«: | L (oot ] WIH (2) 1/2% BOLTS
‘N INSULATIO | 04 o
PUANK_AROUND PORCH o o 2) §4 CONT. REBAR Bx6-W1.4xW1.4
o 9) {4 CONT. REBAR 6X6-W1 4xW1.4
o / S\T) 409 OF FOUNDATION WELDED WIRE MESH X oo S‘T !OP OF FOUNDATION / HELORY M6 MESH
o 40" P 0040 SRR PO e
INSULKTION PROTECTON— 1], of _ “ 8 ./_JEF—..L e INSULATION PROTECTION ol Iy A-Jic :‘9’ - uk
s C <. . ‘~ - L . i ’ g ¥
= § S .
O 5 4 ™ = = g § " R- L
5" 2 S yrromew X ' NERRI 365 TSULATON U
|3 | S[S s msuuAToN . \ - R N e 6" UNDISTURBED NATVE SOIL OR
|3 | X 6" UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOIL OR £ i UP TO 12" OF COMPACTED ILL
= 13 1o UP TO 12" OF COMPACTED FILL = & 3* COVER 90% MAX. DRY DENSTTY) WiTH
Z 3" COVER 907% MAX, DRY DENSITY) WITH = : 26) MIL. VAPOR BARRIER' MIN
= ol 6) MIL VAPOR BARRIER MIN, /) ’ "
1 1 '
11/2° MIN. COVER 1 1/27 MIN. COVER 3) §5 CONT. REBAR AT
; _ 9) #5 CONT. REBAR AT 7" NON=FROST 8 ;
gugé%gigfgsgl . % gonou OF FOUNDATION Eﬂ%“”?hﬁsb‘u%‘én gonou OF FOUNDATION
UNDER INSULATION : (CLE;A}F‘( CRUSHED
glf)%s CRUSHED STONE)
=
~ |
= St
S0l NCRET EE
ALL SOIL/PILL, CONCRETE, 4" THICK CONCRETE_FLOOR Z|=
REBAR, REINFORCEMENT, WITH REINFORCEMENT, CONTROL BX6-W1.4xW1.4 =|=
s JOINTS SPAGED AT 15' 0.C. WELDED WIRE MESH %z
2 1/2° FROM EDGE OF MAX. N EACH DIRECTION 2
CONC. TO EDGE OF %8
colic. BRACKET. | . T Ty 3 == S T
N BUILDING COLUMN 47 THICK CONCRETE_FLOOR - a . ot -
1 R Gl
") TTAGH 79-101 CONC. C. .
° /_QRA}ECKEI 10 Igou?ua JAX. IN EACH DIRECTION W
|| :o/ WITH (2) 1/2° BOLTS
o
° 2) 44 CONT. REBAR 6x6-W1.4xW1.4 6" UNDISTURBED NATVE SOIL OR
BAR
iy / &1) 40P OF FOUNDATION WELDED WIRE MESH Ax Usfoymh !g( é’rfycé’éf;"s"&')“{yﬁ{? E%H HO%I%gNTAL 24° AP MIN, WTH J4 REBAR
100400 [FY e . 2 R REINFORCEMENT 307 LAP MIN. WITH #5 REBAR
- - c - — 1 1/2° M, COVER ] 6) MIL VAPOR BARRIER MIN.
INSULATION PROTECTION (2) §4 CONT. REBAR CORNER DETAIL
- = CONCRETE FOUNDATION DETAIL "D"
el " R- v
5 2|8 2" R-10 TYPE
2 | 2|8 35 NSULATON \_ s+ unoisturee wame son R
= Bl : UP T0 12" OF COMPACTED FILL
= 2] 3" COVER A. ieoz MAX. DRY DENSITY) WITH NOTE:
= ; 6) MIL. VAPOR BARRIER MIN. ALL SOIL/FILL, CONCRETE,
REBAR, REINFORCEMENT,
INSULATION AND VAPOR
1 1/27 MIN. COVER gﬂ’f}gﬁyw&g SHOWN
. i (2) §5 CONT. REBAR AT 4 1/2° FROM EOGE OF
7" NON-FROST g BOTTOM OF FOUNDATION
o ' i e
L = BUILDING COLUMN 4" THICK CONCRETE FLOOR
(o Gl { WITH REINFORCEMENT, CONTROL
nen o ATTACH 78-101 CONC. JOINTS SPACED AT 15' 0.C.
CONCRETE FOUNDATION DETAIL "C o /—BRACKEI' 70 COLUMN MAX. IN EACH DIRECTION
o || WITH (2) 1/2° BOLTS .|
o A
ASPHALT i 2) §4 CONT. REBAR 6x6-W1.4xW1.4
NON—FROST SUSCEPTIBLE FILL ;- G | s
- 3 T A 100'+0°
NO MORE THAN 6% OF THE MASS oTaUEUSTanS o°o°ogo:o°o°o:o'o°o:n:ozo°o°o°n°8°8°3:3°8“8°8:;8°8°838:8°8°33332‘5:§§3;‘?3;3:8° =) R N Fa, oo,
O DD no 0,0, 00 o 0.0 0.0 0,0,0_0,0.0 q.0 0,0 00 o 090! o E
OF FILL MATERIAL MAY PASS R R R AR S BB B GBUE S BB E G G D
I 1 1/2° MIN. COVER i
THROUGH A #200 MESH SIEVE IN B 1 L’
Z15 2 e
ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM D422 S
2" R-10 TYPE ¥
XS 25 PSI MIN.
INSULATION _
SRR AR DRI,
NOTE:
LA 0 RAC L0 N 58" MIN. (ENTIRE PERMETER OF PORCH, \(2)§5 con. Ream AT N
PLAN FOR B KET CATIONS (t ) § AR sl 6" NON-FROST I

WITH (4) OR (5) BOLTS

CONCRETE FOUNDATION DETAIL "E"

SUSCEPTIBLE FILL

APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION

DATE BY

URGEON BAY, WI - DOOR COUNTY

BUILDING SIZE:

DC ARTS CENTER LLC. - STUART CHAMPEAU

PROJECT SITE ADDRESS:
40'-0" x 80'-0" x 20'-8" WITH LEAN AND PORCH

917 NORTH 14TH AVENUE
SHEET NAME

PROJECT NAME:

CONCRETE GRADE BEAM FOUNDATION DETAILS

PROJECT NUMBER:
2020104484

SHEET NUMBER:
122

SHEET SCALE: 1 1/2°=1-0

NOTE:

FOR 24"x36" PAPER

SHEET SCALE DESIGNED




File Name and Path: :\Commercl\1CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-123-CONC-DTLS-FROST-2.dwg

Date Printed: 7/16/2021 10:47 AM

24" AP MIN.

CONCRETE FLOOR SLABS:

CONCRETE SPECIFICATIONS

CONCRETE SHALL HAVE A 28 DAY COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF 3500 PSI MINIMUM AND AN AR ENTRANMENT CONTENT OF 57 MINIMUM. CONTROL JOINTS SHALL BE PLACED AT 15" 0.C. MAXIMUM. FOR GARAGE
FLOOR SLABS WHERE A TROWEL FINISH IS DESIRED, AR ENTRAINMENT MAY BE REDUCED TO 3% PROVIDED THE COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF THE CONCRETE IS INCREASED TO 4000 PSI MIN.

FOUNDATIONS AND FOOTINGS:

CONCRETE SHALL HAVE A 28 DAY COMPRESSVE STRENGTH OF 3000 PSI MINIMUM. FOOTINGS SHALL BEAR ON COMPACTED GRANULAR SOIL OR SUITABLE UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOIL. WHERE EXPOSED TO

WEATHER, CONCRETE SHALL HAVE AN AR ENTRAINMENT OF 5% MINIMUM.

SUBGRADE:
SLABS SHALL BE PLACED OVER A MINIMUM 6" COMPACTED GRANULAR MATERIAL OR SUTABLE COMPACTED NAVIVE SOIL. A (6) MIL. POLYETHYLENE VAPOR RETARDER WITH JOINTS LAPPED 6" MAY BE PLACED

BETWEEN THE SUBGRADE AND THE CONCRETE.
STEEL REINFORCING:

Printed By: Michael Waldera'

2 it
LI,

. ”

R

BENT BARS T0
MATCH HORIZONTAL
REINFORCEMENT

247 LAP MIN.

CORNER DETAIL

STEEL REINFORCEMENT

EARTH AND 1 1/2" FOR CONCRETE EXPOSED TO EARTH OR WEATHER. MINIMUM CLEAR SPACING BETWEEN PARALLEL BARS SHALL BE 1

SHALL COMPLY WITH ACI 318, SECTION 7. REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE 60 KSI MINIMUM. MINIMUM COVER SHALL BE 3" FOR CONCRETE CAST AGAINST AND PERMANENTLY EXPOSED T0

WALL NOTES:
UMIT CONCRETE PLACEMENT TO 12°-0" FORM HEIGHT. CONTRACTOR'S CONSTRUCTION METHOD SHALL PROVIDED FOR MAX. CONCRETE OROP OF 4'-0" DURING PLACEMENT. USE TREMIE TO PREVENT AGGREGATE
SEPARATION. VERTICAL CONTROL JOINTS SHALL BE SPACED AT 25'-0" MAXIMUM.

.

ALL SOIL/FILL, CONCRETE,

3 1/2° FROM EDGE OF

NOTE:
ALL SOIL/FILL, CONCRETE,

- REBAR, REINFORCEMENT, CONC. TO EDGE OF REBAR, KEINFORCEMENT,
e i o ¥ % INSULATION. AND VAPOR cone. eracker. | 3 INSULATION AND VAPOR
CONC. BRACKET N A RETARDER THAT IS SHOWN = Y BUILDING COLUMN  |RETARDER THAT IS SHOWN
: s BULDING CoLuny  US_NOT BY CLEARY 1 IS _NOT-BY CLEARY
1 1/4 FROM EOGE OF o ATTACH 79101 4" THICK CONCRETE FLOOR ‘o ATTACH 79101 4" THICK CONCRETE FLOOR
CONC. T EOGE OF o, CONC. BRACKET WITH RENFORCEMENT, CONTROL °, CONC. BRACKET YT REINFORCEENT, CONTROL
COLURN RY B 70 COLUMN W JOINTS SPACED AT 15' 0.C. — o 70 COLUMN WITH JOINTS SPACED AT 15’ O.C.
eh | o° (2) 1/2° oLt MAX. 1N EACH DIRECTION o° () 1/2° BOLTS JAAX. TN EACH DIRECTION
‘s Y —1~HR FIRE BARRIER BX6-W1.AxH1.4 o 16 6x6-W1.4xW1.4
T.OM=10048" o o WI| o FRE<10048" [ Heioe Vi e @ lONSI00 48" ol N o FrEm004E HELDED WIRE. MESH
| ’ o 4] - A, et
iV At A P I I B2 4
7 2 <N e ||
_@FFE=10040" . q, |
ry . e = .
2 - 4. et
. q\\-M HORIZONTAL REBAR bé: e \ e UNDISTURBED NATVE SOIL OR
) ?% 4. UP T0 12" OF COMPACTED FILL
s 6 UNDISTURBED. RATVE SOIL OR INSULATION X2 B~ s 90% IAX. DRY DENSTY) VATH
UP TO 12° OF COMPACTED FILL PROTECTION & , 6) ML VAPOR BARRIER MIN.
- | (so% wak. DRY DENSITY) Wi (NBC) 7 o,
-_-L (6) MIL. VAPOR BARRIER MIN. - : §4 HORIZONTAL REBAR
— 2" R-10 =K © 4
D4 INSULATION K -l -
7] g "
; A " 2 .
v £|3 P@; ’ ?
= J YERTON. oA wlo .- §4 VERTICAL RERAR
sfa/e |3 34 AT 487 OC. T2 ° K 3/4°lla 374 AT 487 0C
o - = S ~
A é <
~ ‘a %04 % 4
g
X
Aq - % b
B 4 @4 a
< }@ﬂ . <
" B4
. J4 DOWEL AT EACH VERTICAL REBAR % , #4 DOWEL AT EACH VERTICAL REBAR
4hd. 4 HORIZONTAL REBAR by = HORIZONT
%T.O.F.=96’+0' w Lkl d ,r%r‘o.r;gs‘m' ] : 3 Bk . REOAR
a . ‘4
A 2) J4 CONT. REBAR i 2) §4 CONT. REBAR
Wi L : IR Y
o o] © o S : R 5 B
¥ covir— [, 3" b s'covm—] P g™
R ] J
oA A A A<
1 1/2° MIN. COVER—] IN=1 172" MIN. COVER 1 1/2° M. CoveR—"] IN=1 1/2" MIN. COVER
16" 16"

CONCRETE FOUNDATION DETAIL "F"

CONCRETE FOUNDATION DETAIL "G"

APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION

DATE BY

/\

CLEARY

BUILDING CORP.

190 PAOLI STREET / P.0. BOX 930220
VERONA, W1 53593 / (800) 373-5550

DRAWN BY: ZIESE

DATE DRAWN: 6/9/2021

PLAN REVISIONS:

NUMBER DATE BY

1

2
3
4

=
o
=
<C
S
T 9
B
<C a
> 5 S
= A
. 2§ &
Y o = 5
-l uJ% Q@
50
(a4 Z 0 =
w w, o =
'—,};<>:H =!
=§<8 g E
L”QI:—:Q P>
UD¢< = o
. Qo ..o &
w W T — i w
gl—gn—ougm
2GR xz
b<bzgzazu
SQENPOLES
o. o. m w
PROJECT NUMBER:
2020104484
SHEET NUMBER:
123
SHEET SCALE: 1 1/2°=1-0
NOTE:

SHEET SCALE DESIGNED
FOR 24x36" PAPER




File Name and Path: 1:\Commerch\1CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-124-CONC-BRKTS-2.dwg

Date Printed: 7/16/2021 10:48 AM

BRACKET

CONCRETE
FOAM FILLER

2 1/2" FROM EDGE
OF CONCRETE TO >

1

BUILDING COLUMN

79-101 CONC. BRACKET
ATTACHED TO COLUMN
WITH (2) 1/2°¢ BOLTS

100'+0"
-

12"

T%

© \—BUILDING FOUNDATION
(NOT BY CLEARY)

SIDEWALL/ENDWALL
[ COLUMN

o |

CORNER-] J,
COLUMN 1574

CONCRETE BRACKET PLACEMENT DETAIL

NOTE:
SEE_CONCRETE
BRACKET LAYOUT
PLAN FOR BRACKET
LOCATIONS WITH
(4) OR (5) BOLTS

AT GRADE BEAM WITH 3—PLY 2x6 COLUMNS

2 1/2" FROM EDGE
OF CONCRETE TO

BRACKET
CONCRETE T

FOAM FILLER
100'+8"

t——BUILDING COLUMN

79-101 CONC. BRACKET
/ ATTACHED TO COLUMN
WITH (2) 1/2°% BOLTS

12

e

8" MIN. 1%

BUILDING FOUNDATION
/ (NOT BY CLEARY)

ARE

/
CORNER- LJ(T —

INTERIOR—] J

CONCRETE BRACKET PLACEMENT DETAIL

Printed By: Michael Waldera

AT 8" CONCRETE WALL WITH 4-PLY 2x6 COLUMNS

T—BUILDING COLUMN

79-101 CONC. BRACKET
/ ATTACHED TO COLUMN

WITH (2) 1/2" BOLTS

3 1/2" FROM EDGE
OF CONCRETE TO \
BRACKET

/f

CONCRETE
FOAM FILLER °
100+0"

12"

5

1‘—7

\—BUILDINC FOUNDATION

‘ =t~
»

(NOT BY CLEARY)

SIDEWALL/ENDWALL
[ COLUMN

CORNER]

CONCRETE BRACKET PLACEMENT DETAIL

RIS

AT GRADE BEAM WITH 2x8 COLUMNS

+——BUILDING COLUMN

79-101 CONC. BRACKET
ATTACHED TO. COLUMN
WITH (2) 1/2'9 BOLTS

3 1/2" FROM EDGE
OF CONCRETE TO \
44

BRACKET -
CONCRETE N
FOAM FILLER 0 =
o 10048"
) L]
—BUILDING FOUNDATION
(NOT BY CLEARY)
vl
10" MIN.
SIDEWALL/ENDWALL 5
COLUMN\ *At\

T

NG
_.]

L}CORNER

CONCRETE BRACKET PLACEMENT DETAIL

AT 10" CONCRETE WALL WITH 2x8 COLUMNS

SPACE BOLTS

20"

PLACE BOLTS THROUGH

1” APART SHADED HOLES IF ONLY
. KKK (2) BOLTS ARE REQUIRED
[se]
w o -
/7l ™~
|4
. o o
o~ (o} @ <
= = Oo— w
o . O S5
4 [72]
% AN N-(6) 5/8"
o TOP_OF CONC. o o BOLT HOLES
n L n\-(6) 3/8"
-—3/8" THCK X NAIL HOLES
S 3" WIDE STEEL ™0
[ee]
o m————
¢ | ¥

ANGLE FLANGE
(AWAY FROM COLUMN)

STANDARD 79-

101

EVERTICAL MEMBER
DIRECTION OF 4"

CONCRETE BRACKET DETAIL

APPROVED FORC NSTRUCTION

87 | A —

Q
BY

—————
——

CLEARY

BUILDING CORP.

190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220
VERONA, W1 53593 / (800) 373-5550

DRAWN BY: ZIESE

DATE DRAWN: 6/9/2021

PLAN REVISIONS:

NUMBER DATE BY

1

2
3
4

=
(o
=
<C
I
O xI
(&}
2 5
2 2
v E =
. B 0
@) ] 0
— o b 1=
e 28 m
el SO
=738 g L3
W e % g
O8%x - &
w U i
EEEENB u
s iEguZih
E<E=22528
L EEY L
& gow 5T £ O
o o m (]
PROJECT NUMBER:
2020104484
SHEET NUMBER:
124
SHEET SCALE: NTS
NOTE:

SHEET SCALE DESIGNED
FOR 24"x36" PAPER




>

S -
e CLEARY
@ "-0" SEE STAR ASSEVALY A” "
VRDNNE M0 o OEO I3 16™-0° "
\‘ N STKCE BULOH
: BUILDING CORP.
[ § ) | | LN ) | ) | | |
- i 190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220
DOOR AND YAIDOH SHEDXE bl LL’{ T':,:*,;:ji E VERONA, W1 53593 / (800) 373-5550
I O e [ o o ! DRAWN BY: ZIESE
STEEL €U0 WX DR mmmm 21 3¢ 1: 180" DATE DRAWN: 6/9/2027
i S R | PLAN REVISIONS:
V=030 (usan) o | NUMBER DATE BY
WH0" 1 AYX) SIRES 20 F-04%'-3" |LOVER HAOLES WITH PANC HNDRAE STORAGE [} e
ST QU0 WAX 008 HOOOP TPEIXD 330 SOFT [ 1
(commRD W ) U=030 (\wann) F.E.=108'+107] :
> e | 1| X com e VAT |LDTR WS WO G BROIE O i | 2
(QUSS DITPANCE DXOR M) HATIAP DRESKD 1
SvTEY o % ) | 3
U-a78 (waAN) ) : ] 2
9KC=039 (WHAL) )
V=045 (BaAL) . & 1
D tosr | 1 | wroow pae-our s-o'w'0" fan U FIE=100'40 1 STAGE
QT T V004 120) (o data) ¥ \ H FR e 008" =
i gy H i opwew, @400 | Feeeent
Ko wraw [ 5[k oca ma-on Fow-r |1om was ! |
e i ! l I
| | |
: (NON—FIXED) i
: | I | S
o ! { =
J : | =
10"
! >
: < =
] \”4
it I% 5
26 WHR- DO imm : £ a.
L | ) E
1S = ! | | i | i 1 K <
26 MR QOE=TD DY \\ I
WALK DOOR HEADER DETAIL M EZZAN ] N E LEVE L (@] -
[a'4 o
NOTE: WTE: NOTE: NOTE: =< =
ALL INTERIOR DOORS SHALL UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED SPACE BELOW STAIRS SHALL CEILING QVER DRESSING [t =
HAVE ACCESSIBLE HARDWARE|  [ALL DIMENSIONS SHOWN ARE BE ENCLOSED. STORAGE . ROOMS SHALL BE 1-HOUR @~ NORTH— wn ﬁ <
AND THRESHOLDS (NBC) FROM FRAMING TO FRAMING BELOW STAIRS NOT ALLOWED. — FIRE RATED. SEE 1-HOUR =
’ SPECIFICATIONS THIS SHEET. : 8 E
R —— % NOT DESIGNED FOR STORAGE. 3 o
[(eren pcin el ! g 82
i VEZUNNE 180/ Off SEET 1M
s , [ POSTED OCCUPANT LOAD: . . f— y - ’ X — wsg E
=] A MAYIMUM OCCUPANT LOAD OF 127 T 0 v 20 = =
% L A OCCUPANTS SHALL BE POSTED IN A ¥ H | @“\ s o % o I %
’ CONSPICUOUS PLACE NEAR THE MAIN L L e w0 BRI S0 e = .. g SP o
Y A : " | EXITS PER IBC 1004.3. POSTED e enmelens d 2 m—— = <2 g =
RS SN R SEPTE ENE o SIGNS SHALL BE PERMANENT AND R @ /\( mEz ¢
- LEGIBLE. o . qoE & == & oakx X &
+12 Lab i = ‘\/<_ oy 200 .9 g
v S1GE w T ﬁj )
STAGE FLOOR FRAMING DETAIL [ . 48 7 _@ " g E E E % H Ooo & %
SCAE: W15 -8 8- * _ RESTRGOY L
umsec] 5 w| romse PR 3 < gl 9 9 =>< g E
n il w| sy sy Ls vz G CZz2 252
26 SUOML—] 10 1/4* s % b v 5-05/8° 50 112" -4 38 wmwo d~ E q .t h] E
\ WM STUOS AT / B FEE=10740 - o o =2 29 m
/\‘znmoac) ./\ \ @ MD ¥ o S £ =
§ Lin) 613 s6rT ® () o A @ w
3 = o
S L—_—"—' R o ol 1% Lo ¥ AN | o
S | B s g 1 flgp e o s - PROJECT NUMBER:
9 (&3]
N 7-TIOUR FIRE RESISTANT WALLS/FLOOR NOTES | / , e S NN . — 2020104484
g e s £ B i EREIE. L. SHEET NUMBER:
svusots : € ) < & boqs
o = 1.HOUR FIRE BARRIER 2| | 3 13 T BAReER——| T ! 1 30
A l X L’&“ﬂ}“&‘?]‘- L 1-HR FRE RUTD H 5/76" 7: OJr
. TVPE X DRVANL o ) SHEET SCALE: =] —
anmé l(i‘rmng/g?'ng ¥§msw WALLBOARD OR GYPSUM VENEER BASE APPUED PARMLLEL OR AT RGHT |. rJLam'wX . /\_ s g r_r;_.no‘u\ ]
ANGLES TO EACH SIDE OF 2X4/2K6 W00 snms&ss 0.C. W 1 1/4° TYPE W DRYWALL SCREWS 12° 0C. - \ L ] ,/ \ = N NOTE:
* 0C. O 0PPOSITE ! 2
mﬁm)w oc <5> Bl g@;‘“ﬂ‘éﬂ' It S @_:3 ¥ SHEET SCALE DESIGNED
73 N, n n
mnm/% GIPSIM m?o m nglal%l;ollooo J0ISTS 24 0.C. WM 1 \<:> S | K3 7 FOR 24'x36" PAPER
1/" IPE W OR S DRYWALL SCREWS 24" 0.C. FACE LWVER 5/8° TYPE X GIPSUM WALLBOARD OR GIPSUM hd toon o) 0 =
VEHEER BASE APFUED AT RIHT ANGLES 10 JOXSTS WITH 1 7/8° TIPE W OR § DRYHALL SCREWS 12° 0. FACE —— @2/ =
LAYER TYPE G DRYWALL SCREWS PLACED 2" BACK ON DTHER SOE OF EHD JONTS. JONTS OFFSET 24° FROU %
(USE LAYER JOINTS. W00D JOISTS SUPPORTIG 23/52° RATED SHEATIING ¥t EXTEROR GLUE APPLXD AT RIGHT 't 1@ | K | I {— | X 7
[AHGLES 10 JOISTS WTH 84 RALS. 1 —
\
%

APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION
DATE BY

§-0"

File Name and Path: I\Commercl\1 CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-130-INTERIOR-2.dwg




BT LIGHT HOTE: SEE FLOOR PLAN FOR EXIT SIGN LOCATIONS

© DESIGNATES REQUIRED EXIT LIGHT AS PER 1BC 1011.5.1 EVERY EXIT SIGN AND
DIRECTIONAL EXIT SICH SHALL HAVE PLANLY LEGIBLE LETTERS HOT LESS THAN 6”
(152 mm) HIGH WITH THE PRINCIPAL STROKES OF THE LETTERS KOT LESS THAN
075" (19.1 mm) WIDE. THE WORD "EXT" SHALL HAVE LETTERS HAVING A WIDTH
NOT LESS THAN 2° (51 mm) WIDE EXCEPT THE LETTER ", AND THE MINMUM
SPACING BETWEEN LETTERS SHALL MOT BE LESS THAM 0.375" (9.5 mm). SIGNS
LARGER THAN THE MINIUUM ESTABUSHED IN THIS SECTION SHALL HAVE LETTER
WIDTHS, STROKES AND SPACING IN PROPORTION TO THEIR HEIGHT. THE WORD "EXIT”
SHALL BE N HIGH CONTRAST WITH THE BACKGROUND AMD SHALL BE CLEARLY
DISCERNIBLE WHEN THE EXIT SIGH ILLUMNATION MEANS IS OR IS HOT ERERGIZED.
IF AN ARROW 1S PROVIDED AS PART OF THE EXIT SIGH, THE CONSTRUCTION SHALL
BE SUCH THAT THE ARRO'W DIRECTION CANNOT BE READILY CHANGED. EXIST SIGNS
SHALL BE RLUMINATED AT ALL TIMES, TO ENSURE CONTINUED ILLUMINATION FOR A
DURATION OF NOT LESS THAN 90 MINUTES N CASE OF PRIMARY POWER LOSS, THE
DXIT SIGNS SHALL BE CONNECTED 70 AN EMERGENCY ELECTRICAL SYSTEM PROVIDED
FROM STORAGE BATTERIES, UNT EQUIPMENT OR AND ON-SITE GENERATOR. THE
INSTALLATION OF THE EMERGENCY POWER SYSTEM SHALL BE 1N ACCORDANCE WITH
ICC ELECTRICAL CODE.

EXCEPTION:

APPROVED EXIT SIGNS THAT PROVIDED CONTINUOUS ILLUMINATION MOEPENDENT OF
EXTERNAL POWER SOURCES FOR A DURATION OF HOT LESS THAN 90 MINUTES, I
CASE OF PRIMARY POWER LOSS, ARE NOT REQUIRED TO BE CONNECTED T0 AN
EMERGENCY ELECTRICAL SYSTEM. EXIT SIGHS SHALL BE INTERNALLY OR EXTERNALLY
ALLUMINATED.  THE FACE OF AN EXIT SIGN LLUMINATED FROM AN EXTERMAL
SOUSCE SHALL HAVE AN INTENSTTY OF NOT LESS THAN 5 FOOT-CANDLES (54 lux).
INTERMALLY ILLUMINATED SIGNS SHALL PROVIDE EQUINALENT LUMINANCE AND BE
USTED FOR THE PURPOSE.

EXCEPTION:

APPROVED SELF-LUMINOUS EXIT SIGNS THAT PROVIDE EVENLY ILLUMINATED LETTERS
SHALL HAYE A MINIMUM LUMIMANCE OF 0.06 FOOT-LAUBERTS (0.21 c¢d/m).

PRE EXTINGUISHER NOTE: SEE FLOOR PLAN FOR PRE EXTRGUISHER LOCATIONS

© = MINIMUM 2-A RATED FIRE EXTIHGUISHER. EXTINGUISHERS SHALL BE LOCATED
IN"CONSPICUOUS LOCATIONS WHERE THEY WILL BE READILY ACCESSIBLE AND
IMMEDIATELY AYALABLE FOR USE. THESE LOCATIONS SHALL BE ALONG RORMAL PATHS
OF TRAVEL. EXTINGUISHERS SHALL BE LOCATED SUCH THAT THE MAXIMUM TRAVEL
DISTANCE TO AN EXTINGUISHER DOES NOT EXCEED 75 FEET. THE NUMBER OF FIRE
EXTINGUISHERS INSTALLED SHALL BE SUCH THAT THE MAXIMUM FLOOR AREA PER
EXTINGUISHER DOES NOT EXCEED 3000 SQUARE FEET. FIRE EXTINGUISHERS SHALL HOT
BE OBSTRUCTED OR OBSCURED FROM VIEW. IN ROOMS OR AREAS IN WHICH VISUAL
OBSTRUCTION CANNOT BE COMPLETELY AVOIDED, NEANS SHALL BE PROVIDED TO
INDKCATE THE LOCATIONS OF EXTINGUISHERS. PORTABLE FIRE EXTINGUISHERS HAVING A
GROSS WEIGHT NOT EXCEEDING 40 POUNDS SHALL BE INSTALLED SO THAT NS TOP IS
NOT MORE THAN 5 FEET ABOVE THE FLOOR. HAND-HELD PORTABLE FIRE
EXTINGUISHERS HAVING A GROSS WEIGHT EXCEEDING 40 POUNDS SHALL BE INSTALLED
SO THAT I1S TOP IS KOT MORE THAN 3.5 FEET ABOVE THE FLOOR. THE CLEARANCE
BETWEEN THE FLOOR AND THE BOTTOM OF THE INSTALLED RAND-HELD EXTIKGUISHERS
SHALL NOT BE LESS YHAN 4 INCHES. IRE EXTINGUISHERS SHALL BE MAINTAIKED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH NFPA 10.

MEANS OF EGRESS NLUMINATION:

THE MEANS OF EGRESS, INCLUDING THE EXIT DISCHARGE, SHALL BE
ILLUMINATED AT ALL TIMES THE BUILDING SPACE SERVED BY THE MEANS OF
EGRESS 1S OCCUPIED. THE MINIMUM LEVEL OF ILLUMINATION MEASURED AT
THE FLOOR SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 1 fool-condle (11 lux.) IN CASE OF
POWER LOSS, AN EMERGENCY SYSTEM SHALL AUTOMATICALLY ILLUMINATE EXIT
SIGNS, EMERGENCY EGRESS PATHS, EXIT ACCESS CORRIDORS, PASSAGEWAYS,
AND ASLES IN ROOM AND SPACES THAT REQUIRE TWO OR MORE MEANS OF
EGRESS. IN ADDITION, THE ABOVE REQUIREMENTS APPLY TO EXIT STARWAYS
AND THE PORTION OF THE EXTERIOR EXIT DISCHARGE IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT
T0 EXT DOORS, THE EMERGENCY POWER SUPPLY SYSTEM SHALL PROVIDE
POWER FOR A DURATION OF NOT LESS THAN 90 MINUTES AND SHALL CONSIST
OF STORAGE BATTERIES, UNIT EQUIPMENT OR AN ON-SITE GENERATOR.
INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ICC ELECTRICAL CODE.

File Name and Path: I:\Commercl\1CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-131-EGRESS-2.dwg

~=—-NORTH=

CLEARY

6—r T !
i i -
f = Eedatetenledeer :' BUILDING CORP.
L 22'-7 3/4" ' 190 PAOLI STREET / P.O, BOX 930220
A d : VERONA, W1 53593 / (800) 373-55650
| \ i ': DRAWN BY: ZIESE
i ?§BC§UMDRML | DATE DRAWN: 6/9/2021
| | PLAN REVISIONS:
N T 5 NUMBER DATE BY
g1 ] | *
wl 1 NG PATH | 2
54 | \ ] 3
| > STORAGE i
| NEZZANINE 1 4
I |
| |
| i
| |
I !
! l
i K
1 <5
q}g"
=
\ |
\ o
=
MEZZANINE LEVEL <<
L
O €
29'-0" 3 L g
~—NORTH— a4 o
\ [ < o
1 = 2
)Sf:)fl wn E
HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE . % ' 3 %
LANDING (NBC) M \ S S 4
-1 (o4
| ! IHR FRE RATED —— ~ ~ 43 %
— | e | DOOR (NBC) » ; é é = B e
. | .o o
1/2 OF BUILDING : ——————————————————————————— 1 / | = A<= 3 ﬁ
DIAGONAL=52'~4 1/2" , : | [NOTE: — [ [TH] @E > e
. EMERGENCY EGRESS . i |IN THE EVENT OF POWER \ iy | Oa%x X B
| LIGHTING PATH | ! [LOSS, EMERGENCY LIGHTING | . Q—-m .o
| | ! |SHALL ILLUMINATE THE 1-HR FIRE R EzZ S .0
| , ) , | |ENTIRE FIRST LEVEL STAGE RATED DOOR | S E EES a @ i =
| 231 34— ! |AND SEATING AREAS (NBC) l l Css Boxzh
1 i = & e &
l | 5'-0" | : EUEI\%’Q‘O'E%
¥ | = AUDIENCE ] BQBHGHme
/‘ | ?T SEATING AREA : ] | ot 2 5% W
I-— e | o o ! L—EXTENT OF STAGE I IR = - oW @
~ Al ! =
o | ; ;PRSI N ) PROJECT NUMBER:
=l & o ! ! i | N T 2020104484
- — — v UP
Tt a; B l COMPAINION : ) 1-HR FIRE | & : ® SHEET NUMBER:
ol . N b oD b0 NN 131
= 74 30"x48" i — Tog T
e 7 k WHEELCHAR \;:61; | ; ;| ) SHEET SCALE: 3/16=1-0
/ ! ! / LN NOTE:
HANDICAP 212 (2 N i = el SHEET SCALE DESIGNED
ACCESSIBLE EGR ACCESSIBLE RAMP VATH i EMERGENCY EGRESS ks
LANDING LIGHJING HANDRALL (SEE_ DETALLS - LIGHTING PATH —\ 3 FOR 24"x36" PAPER
(NBC) PATH 1-HR FIRE RATED —— _ > _

ON SHEET 136)

HANDICAP
ACCESSIBLE
LANDING
(NBC)

GROUND LEVEL

DOOR (NBC)

NOTE:

RAMP AND HANDRAILS (NBC)

APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION

DATE

BY

HANDICAP
ACCESSIBLE
LANDING
(NBC)




File Name and Path: I:\Commerc\1 CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-1 32-BATHROOM-2.dwg

Date Printed: 7/16/2021 10:48 AM

Printed By: Michael Waldera

30
40

50

6.0

10

80

90  TOLET PAPRR

10.0

11.0

GENERAL SPECIFICATIONS

WHEELCHAR TURHING SPACE: A WHEEL CHAR TURNING SPACE COMPLYING WITH SECTION 304 SHALL BE PROVIDED WITHW THE ROOM.

CROULAR SPACE: THE WHEELCHAR TURNING SPACE SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN €0°8 MINIUUM.

T-SHIPED SPACE: THE WHEELCIWR TURNING SPACE SHALL BE A T-SHAPED SPACE WITHIN A 60° MINIMUM SQUARE WITH ARMS AND BASE 36" WIDE MRWMUM, EACH
ARM OF THE T SHALL BE CLEAR OF OBSTRUCTIONS 12" MINIMUM 1N EACH DIRECTION AND THE BASE SHALL BE CLEAR OF OBSTRUCTIONS 247 MilIMUM.

OVERLAP. CLEAR FLOOR OR GROUND SPACES, CLEARNICES AT AIXTURES, AND WHEELCHAR TURNING SPACES SHALL BE PERMITTED T0 OVERLAP.

DOORS: DOORS SHALL HOT SWING INTO THE CLEAR FLOOR OR GROUND SPACE OR CLEARANCE FOR ANY AIXTURE. EXCEPTION: WHERE THE ROOM IS FOR INDMODUAL
USE AND A CLEAR FLOOR OR GROUND SPACE OF 30"x48" IS PROVIOED WITHIN THE ROOM, BEYOND THE ARC OF THE DOOR SWIG.

MRRORS: MIRRORS SHALL BE MOUNTED WiTH THE BOTTOM EDGE OF THE REFLECTING SURFACE 40" MAXIMUM ABOVE THE FLOOR OR GROUND.

WATER CLOSET LOCATIOH: THE WATER CLOSET SHALL BE POSMONED WITH A WALL OR PARTION TO THE REAR AND TO ONE SIDE. THE CENTERUNE OF THE WATER
CLOSET SHALL BE 16" MINIMUM TO 18 MAQMUM FROM THE SIDE WALL OR PARTITION.

WATER CLOSET CLEARMHCE: CLEARANCE AROUND THE WATER CLOSET SHALL BE 60" MINMUM, MEASURED PERPENDICULAR FROM THE SIDE WALL, AND 56" MINIMUM,
MEASURED PERPENDICULAR FROM THE REAR WALL. NO OTHER FIXTURES OR OBSTRUCTIONS SHALL BE WITHIN THE WATER CLOSET CLEARNICE. THE CLEAUNCE
AROUND THE WATER CLOSET SHALL BE PERMITTED 10 OVERLAP THE FIXTURE, ASSOCIATED GRAB BARS, TISSUE DISPENSERSACCESSIBLE ROUTES, AND CLEAR FLOOR
OR GROUND SPACE, OR CLEARANCES AT OTHER FIXTURES AND THE WHEELCHAR TURMING SPACE.

WATER CLOSET HOGHT: THE TOP OF WATER CLOSET SEATS SKALL BE 17° MINIMUM T0 19° MAXIMUM ABOVE THE FLOOR OR GROUND. SEATS SHALL HOT RETURN
AUTOVATICALLY TO A UFTED POSITION.

GRAB BARS: GRAB BARS SHALL HAVE A CIRCULAR CROSS SECTION WITH A DUMETER OF 1 1/4" MINUUM AND 2 MAGMUM. GRAB BARS WITH OTHER SUPES SHALL
BE PERWTIED PROV/OED THEY HAVE A PERIVETER DIUENSION OF 4” MUIUUM AND 4.8° MAOUUM ARD WITH EDGES HAVIHG A 1/8° MININUM RADUS. THE SPACING
BETWEEH THE WALL AND THE GRAB BAR SHALL BE 1 1/2°. THE SPACE BETWEEN THE GRAB BAR AND OBJECTS BELOW AND AT THE EXDS SHALL BE 1 12
MINIMUM, THE SPACE BETWEEN THE GRAB BAR AND PROJECTING OBJECTS ABOVE SHALL BE 12" MINIMUM. GRAB BARS SHALL BE MOUNTED IN A HORFZONTAL
POSMON, 33* MIMIUM AND 36" MAUMUN ABOYE THE FLOOR. EXCEPTION: A VERTICAL GRAB BAR 18° MINUM IN LEKGTH SHALL BE MOUNTED WITH THE BOTTON
OF THE BAR LOCATED BETWEEN 39° AND 41° ABOVE THE FLOOR, AND WITH THE CEMTER LINE OF THE BAR LOCATED BETWEEN 39" AND 417 FROM THE REAR WALL.
GRAB BARS SHALL BE PROMIOED ON THE REAR WALL AND ON THE SIDE WALL CLOSEST TO THE WATER CLOSET. SIDE WALL GRAB BAR SHALL BE 42° LONG MIIMUY,
&TWM%R&&%E REAR WAL, AND EXTENDING 54" MINMUM FROM THE REAR WALL. THE REAR WALL GRAB BAR SHALL BE 247 LONG MINMUM AND CENTERED
E WA 8

LAVATOREES AND SHKS: A CLEAR FLOOR OR GROUND SPACE OF 30°x48" POSITIONED FOR FORWARD APPROACH SHALL BE PROVIED. THE FROWT OF LAVATORIES
AND SINKS SHALL BE 34" MAXIMUM ABOVE THE FLOOR OR GROUND, MEASURED TO THE HIGHER OF THE FIXTURE RM OR COUNTER SURFACE. FAUCETS SHALL HAVE
OPERABLE PARTS THAT ARE OPERABLE WITH ONE MAND AND SHALL HOT REQUIRE TIGHT GRASPING, PINCHRIG, OR TWISTING OF THE WRIST. THE FORCE REQUIRED TO
ACTVATE OPERABLE PARTS SHALL BE 5 POUNDS MAXIMUM. SINKS SHALL BE 6 1/2° DEEP MAXIMUW, WATER SUPPLY AND DRAN PIPES UNDER LAVATORIES AND
ilrl‘g(ss‘g?xbgl BE INSULATED OR OTHERMISE CONAGURED TO PROTECT AGANST CONTACT. THERE SHALL BE NO SHARP OR ABRASVE SURFACES UNDER LAVATORIES

DISPENSERS: TOILET PAPER DISPENSERS SHALL BE OPERABLE WITH ONE HAMD AND SHALL NOT REQUIRE TIGHT GRASPING, PINCHING, OR TWISTING OF
THE WRIST. THE FORCE REQUIRED TO ACTNATE OPERABLE PARTS SHALL BE 5 POUNDS MAXIMUM. TOLET PAPER DISPENSERS SHALL 7° MNIMUM AND 9° VAXMUM I
FRONT OF THE WATER CLOSET, THE OUTLEY OF THE DISPENSER SHALL BE 157 MIMIMUN AND 48" MAXIMUW ABOVE THE FLOOR OR GROUND. THERE SHALL BE A
CLEARANCE OF 1 1/2° MRMMUN BELOW AND 12° MINGIUM ABOVE THE GRAB BAR. DISPENSERS SHALL NOT BE OF A TYPE THAT COHTROL DELVERY, OR THAT DO
NOT ALLOW CONTINUQUS PAPER FLOW.

SURROUNDNG MATERWLS: TOUET AND BATHIG ROOM FLOORS SHALL HAVE A SMOOTH, HARD, HON-ABSORBANT SURFACE THAT EXTENDS UPHARD ONTO THE WALLS
AT LEAST 6 BICHES. WALLS WITHIN 2 FEET OF URINALS AND WATER CLOSETS SHALL HAVE A SMOOTH, HARD, NON-ABSORBANT SURFACE, TO A HEIGHT OF 4 FEET
ABOVE THE FLOOR, AD EXCEPT FOR STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS, THE MATERIAL USED 1N SUCH WALLS SHALL NOT BE OF A TYPE THAT IS HOT ADVERSELY AFFECTED BY
MOISTURE.

LAVATORY STZE: THESE ROOMS WERE DERVED USING A LAVATORY WITH A MAXIMUM WIOTH OF 20° AND A WAXMUM LENGTH OF 18" IF A LAVATORY WITH A WIDER
OR LOHGER DIMENSION IS USED, THE ROOM WIDTH AND/OR LENGTH WiLL NEED TO BE IRCREASED.

36" MAX.
TO SPOUT
OUTLET

27" MIN.

9" MIN.

T

11" MIN.

DRINKING FOUNTAIN CLEARANCES

WITH FRONT APPROACH

9'-1" MIN. CLEARANCE

32" MIN.
CLEAR
OPENING

16" MIN
18" MAX.

36" MIN.

15" MIN.

SIDE WALL

24"
/
N

12"

REAR WALL
39" MIN.
417 WA,

A

127 MAX. 42" MIN.

54" MIN.
5'-0" MIN. CLEARANCE

60" MIN. CLEARANCE
36 MIN.
27 2L ] 16" MIN.
U 18" wax.
o
Lap)
_|
3

REAR WALL

CLEARY

BUILDING CORP.

190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220
VERONA, W1 53593 / (800) 373-5550

DRAWN BY: ZIESE

DATE DRAWN: 6/9/2021

PLAN REVISIONS:

NUMBER DATE BY

SDlWIN|—

A
54" MIN.
42" MIN. 12" MAX.
THIS DOOR MAY NOT
HAVE BOTH A CLOSER 39" MIN.
AND LATCH. THE DOOR s
MUST SWING IN' THE A A,
DIRECTION SHOWN. REAR WALL
T
| = io@ 2
3 )
T H-\EE | ¢
N
/o \ o R |2 :
T \ ol | =
_|.m :
I | | s o
\ R F 2
ALTERNATE DOOR s TTTT - z
SEE ALTERNATE I~ T ; o
SPECIFICATIONS 2.0 P » =
== T
| ]
shmp
|z i
e} » |
NOTES: 32" MN. | 187 Y13 0°
CLEAR FLOOR SPACE AT FIXTURES: CLEAR | MIN. CLEAR |
56"x60" AT WATER CLOSET OPENING | CLEAR | N 1
30°’x48” AT LAVATORY
60" DIA. MIN. TURNING SPACE
39" MIN.
417 MAX.
54" MIN.
” R NOTE:
12" 42" MIN. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE
wd FROM FINISHED FLOOR
=
w
1 1/2" MIN.
v .
b 4%
x Cz[ 3| =
- = = [=}
D 3 ‘]&5 N
~ »

DC ARTS CENTER LLC. - STUART CHAMPEAU

PROJECT SITE ADDRESS:

STURGEON BAY, WI - DOOR COUNTY

BUILDING SIZE:
40'-0" x 80'-0" x 20'-8" WITH LEAN AND PORCH

SHEET NAME:

RESTROOM LAYOUT DETAILS

917 NORTH 14TH AVENUE

PROJECT NAME:

PROJECT NUMBER:
2020104484

SHEET NUMBER:
1352

SHEET SCALE: 1/2°=1-0"

SIDE WALL

HANDRAILS AT WATER CLOSETS

11" MIN.

LAVATORY CLEARANCES

APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION

DATE

BY

NOTE:
SHEET SCALE DESIGNED
FOR 24"x36" PAPER




File Name and Path: I\Commerch1 CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-133-DECK-2.dwg

Printed By: Michael Waldera

Date Printed: 7/16/2021 10:48 AM

~=—NORTH—
ATTACH 2x10x4" BLOCK
X , 10 RiM BOARD WTH
1'-10 1/4 52) STAGGERED ROWS OF
]" 04 RALS AT 12° OC.
N
il T o —— I H— 0 — W T 2|
111
P+ |
111
_J_I;,J_
24 STUDHALL WTH
STUDS AT 16° 0, THIS
SP 2400F-2.0F SIDE OF STARS (NEC)
2-PLY 212
DECK HEADER
SEE DETAL ON
EET 141) L
210 RM JOIST (IYP.)
ES
o DECK BEARS ON
5 2k STUDHALL (HBC)
3
ATTACH JOISTS
10 HEADER WITH JOIST BLOCKING AT
SIPSON LUS210 CENTER OF DECK )
HANGER Wi 2
Sﬂ 10d NALS ?
Mo HEADER AND
4) 104 NALS
Aol 5
SP 2400F-2.0E 2x10
|| JOISTS AT 16° 0.C.
24 STUDWALL WITH
STUDS AT 167 0C.
()
=
zz' GUARDRAL
(]
24 STUDHALL WITH
STUDS AT 167 0.
{toc)
_H ;| H ] ] ] 11 W =
80'-0

APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION

DATE

By

CLEARY

BUILDING CORP.

190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220
VERONA, W1 53593 / (800) 373-5550

DRAWN BY: ZIFSE

DATE DRAWN: 6/9/2021

PLAN REVISIONS:

NUMBER DATE BY

1

2
3
4

=
[a T
=
<<
T
) ju )
= =2
g 9
= 5
<
v E =
5 o
= (@]
QS 9 =z
- u_l% & %
x 28 = =
e S & 9
zﬁ“% 5 2
HEEr x 3
sy A B =
1w ot 17|
cEEEBHBuE
;‘%‘”O%wxg
b-bZx 25
EQESP AL
SOQow5EFTEE
o. a. m w
PROJECT NUMBER:
2020104484
SHEET NUMBER:

133

SHEET SCALE: 1/4'=1-0"

NOTE:
SHEET SCALE DESIGNED
FOR 24"x36" PAPER




File Name and Path: :\Commerci\1 CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-134-STAIRS-2.dwg

Printed By: Michael Waldera

Date Printed: 7/16/2021 10:48 AM

ATTACH CENTER STRINGERS
TO 2-PLY DECK JOIST WITH
SIMPSON LSSJ28LZ HANGER

ot

STAR
STRINGERS

30"
TREAD WIDTH
3-3"
STAIR ASSEMBLY
TOTAL WIDTH

DECK JOIST

STAIR STRINGER ATTACHMENT DETAIL

NOTE:

STAIRWAY WIDTH:

STAIRWAYS SERVING AN OCCUPANT LOAD LESS THAN 50 SHALL
NOT BE LESS THAN 36" IN WIDTH. HANDRAILS MAY PROJECT
INTO THE REQUIRED WIDTH A DISTANCE OF 4 1/2" FROM EACH
SIDE OF A STAIRWAY.

HANDRAILS:

STAIRWAYS SHALL HAVE HANDRAILS ON EACH SIDE. THE TOP OF
THE HANDRAILS AND HANDRAIL EXTENSIONS SHALL NOT BE
PLACED LESS THAN 34" NOR MORE THAN 38" ABOVE LANDINGS
AND THE NOSING OF TREADS. HANDRAIL GRIPPING SURFACES
SHALL BE CONTINUOUS, WITHOUT INTERUPTION BY NEWEL POSTS
OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS. HANDRAILS WITH A CIRCULAR CROSS
SECTION SHALL HAVE AN OUTSIDE DIAMETER OF AT LEAST 1
1/4” AND NOT GREATER THAN 2" OR SHALL PROVIDE
EQUIVALENT GRASPABILITY. IF THE HANDRAIL IS NOT CIRCULAR,
IT SHALL HAVE A PERIMETER DIMENSION OF AT LEAST 4" AND
NOT GREATER THAN 6 1/4” WITH A MAXIMUM CROSS SECTION
DIMENSION OF 2 1/4”. HANDRAILS SHALL EXTEND HORIZONTALLY
AT LEAST 12" BEYOND THE TOP RISER AND CONTINUE TO SLOPE
FOR THE DEPTH OF ONE TREAD BEYOND THE BOTTOM RISER.
CLEAR SPACE BETWEEN A HANDRAIL AND A WALL OR OTHER
SURFACE SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 1.5

GUARDRAILS:

GUARDRAILS ARE REQUIRED AT UNENCLOSED FLOOR AND ROOF
OPENINGS, OPEN AND GLAZED SIDES OF STAIRWAYS, AISLES,
LANDINGS AND RAMPS, BALCONIES OR PORCHES WHICH ARE
MORE THAN 30" ABOVE GRADE. THE TOP OF GUARDRAILS SHALL
NOT BE LESS THAN 42" IN HEIGHT. OPEN GUARDRAILS SHALL
HAVE INTERMEDIATE RAILS OR AN ORNAMENTAL PATTERN SUCH

THAT A SPHERE 4" IN DIAMETER CANNOT PASS THROUGH.

27" MAX.

34"-38" \

%\BOVE NOSING \

%

12"

11"

i

MIN.
AT BOTTOM OF RUN

MIN.

34"-38"

MIN. LAN

DING

\T
R

12"
MIN.

o !
& =
(@) =
= =
L%' &
o

&

AT TOP OF RUN

HANDRAIL EXTENSION DETAILS

7

~“STUDWALL ON ROOM
SIDE OF STAR ACTS
AS GUARDRAIL (NBC)

[36" WIDE STAIRWAY |

\ (16) 6 5/8"
\" RISERS
\
\
N

\

" CLEARANCE MIN.

42" MN.
GUARDRAIL HEGHT

BOTTOM OF TRUSS

36”

it S

MAINTAIN 6'-

(5) SP 2400F-2.0E

2x12 CLEARSPAN
STAR STRINGERS

NOTE:
STAR DESIGN LOAD = 100 PSF

MIN. LANDING

» SUBFLOOR=108'"+10"

CLEARY

BUILDING CORP.

190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220
VERONA, W1 53593 / (800) 373-6550

DRAWN BY: ZIESE

DATE DRAWN: 6/9,/2021

PLAN REVISIONS:

N

<

MBER DATE BY

-hb)l\)—"

&

ATTACH 2x10x4’
BOARD TO RiM BOARD
WITH (2) STAGGERED
ROWS OF 10d NAILS
AT 12" 0.C.

ATTACH CENTER AND
OUTER-MOST STAR
STRINGERS TO 2-PLY
DECK JOIST WITH
SIMPSON LSSJ287Z
SLOPEABLE HANGER
WITH 10d NAILS

10'=2"

[=}
b
[ve)

FINISHED FLOOR TO FINISHED FLOOR

19'-0"

DC ARTS CENTER LLC. - STUART CHAMPEAU

PROJECT SITE ADDRESS:

40'-0" x 80'-0" x 20'-8" WITH LEAN AND PORCH

STURGEON BAY, WI - DOOR COUNTY
SHEET NAME:

917 NORTH 14TH AVENUE
BUILDING SIZE:

STAIR FRAMING DETAILS

PROJECT NAME:

PROJECT NUMBER:
2020104484

SHEET NUMBER:
134

SHEET SCALE: 3/4'=1-0"

14'-8 1/4” OVERALL RUN

PREFABRICATED STAIR ASSEMBLY "A"

APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION

A FFE=100'+0"
L P

BY

NOTE:
SHEET SCALE DESIGNED

FOR 24°x36" PAPER




File Name and Path: I:\Commerci\1 CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-135-RAMP-2.dwg

Printed By: Michael Waldera

Date Printed: 7/16/2021 10:49 AM

F.F.E=100+0"

27" MAX.

34"-38"

36" MIN.

CLEARANCE

ﬁ <

(@]

(@)

ACCESSIBLE RAMP
HANDRAIL DETAIL

|
ﬁ\

,12))

MIN.

10 TOP
OF RAIL

. \\

FROM RAMP

277 MAX.

F.F.E=100'+8"

CLEARY

BUILDING CORP.

190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220
VERONA, W1 63593 / (800) 373-5550

DRAWN BY: ZIESE

DATE DRAWN: 6/9/2021

PLAN REVISIONS:

NUMBER DATE BY

1

2
3
4

DC ARTS CENTER LLC. - STUART CHAMPEAU

PROJECT SITE ADDRESS:
40'-0" x 80'-0" x 20'-8" WITH LEAN AND PORCH

STURGEON BAY, WI - DOOR COUNTY
SHEET NAME: |

917 NORTH 14TH AVENUE
BUILDING SIZE:

ACCESSIBLE RAMP DETAILS

PROJECT NAME:

PROJECT NUMBER:
2020104484

&

8))

SHEET NUMBER:
135

SHEET SCALE: 1 1/2'=1"-0

&

12"

MIN.

ACCESSIBLE STAGE RAMP

APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION

DATE

BY _

]

NOTE:
SHEET SCALE DESIGNED

FOR 24"x36" PAPER




File Name and Path: I:\Commerch\1CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-140-TYP-A-2.dwg

Printed By: Michdel Waldera"

Date Printed: 7/16/2021 10:50 AM

2x6 SOFFIT
NAILER

2x2 VERTICAL
(TYP.)

FIRE BLOCKING DETAIL

7

SIMPSON €S18
GALV. STRAPPING
(SEE DETAIL ON
SHEET 160)

ADJUSTING BLOCK
BETWEEN TRUSS
HEEL AND CENTER
PLY OF COLUMN TO
BE FIELD CUT TO FIT

ATTACH TRUSS TO COLUMN
WITH (2) 1/2°¢x5 1/2" BOLTS
WITH (4) 20d NAILS PER BOLT

el

~—

NOTE:

INTERIOR NAILERS, LINER,
FIRE BLOCKING, INSULATION
AND AIR DEFLECTOR NOT
SHOWN FOR CLARITY

HEEL DETAIL

SCALE: 3/4"=1'-0"

N 2x4 NAILER (NBC)

N> >

\—2x6 WHALER BETWEEN

C

ALL COLUMNS (NBC)

4

AT LEAN SIDEWALL

NTS —

2x4 NAILER

|

(BY CLEARY)
B.E=118"+9"

2x2 (MIN.) VERTICAL
NAILER BETWEEN
ALL HORIZONTAL
GIRTS/PLANK AT
ALL COLUMNS

(BY CLEARY)

N—2x4 NAILER (NBC)

IIN—2x8 WHALER BETWEEN
ALL COLUMNS (NBC)

2x2 (MIN.) VERTICAL

NAILER BETWEEN

AL HORIZONTAL
NAILERS AT ALL
COLUMNS (NBC)

FIRE BLOCKING DETAIL

AT MAIN BUILDING SIDEWALLS

NTS

PREPAINTED FABRAL GRAND RIB Il PLUS
ROOF AND SIDE STEEL (ATTACH ROOF
STEEL WITH SCREWS AT 9" 0.C.)

#2 SPF 2x4 PURLINS AT 24" 0.C.
ATTACH TO TRUSS WITH (1) 60d NAIL
AND TOE-NAIL WITH (1) 10d NAIL)

SEE HEEL DETAL

INSIDE FILLER

STRIP AT EAVE
(ROOF AND SIDE)

20'-8"

24" VENTED ALUM.
EAVE EXTENSION WITH
0SB AR DEFLECTOR

26 3/4"

NOTE:

TYVEK HOUSE
WRAP BETWEEN
GIRTS AND STEEL

103'+4”

_.6

STD. WAINSCOT
WITH INSIDE FILLER {
STRIP AT Z-TRIM ™

(2]
~N

® 100'+0"

°

12

SEE TRUSS

AIR DEFLECTOR DIAGRAMS

L

950.050.0H06060

—R-25 BATT. INSUL. WITH
FLAME RET. POLY (NBC),
PER ASTM E-84:

FLAME SPREAD IDX. <25,
SMOKE DEV. IDX. <450

—USE #1 SP 2x6 GIRTS AT

32 1/4” 0.C. AT SIDEWALLS

USE SP 2400F-2.0E 2x6 GIRTS AT
38 1/8" 0.C. AT ENDWALLS

(5) ROWS: 65=32 5/8"

1 SP .60 CCA
3-PLY 2x8 COLUMN

~—DRYWALL (NBC)
NAILERS AT 16" 0.C. (NBC)

WITH INSIDE FILLER STRIP

TREATED NAILER (NBC)

_ WN—
\_FRe BLOCKING &Sﬁ? B(LN%C) 4
(SEE DETAIL THIS '
SHEET) NAILERS (NBC)
AT 24" 0.C.

,—2x8 TREATED PLANK AND CONCRETE FOAM FILLER

19!_0"
FROM 100'+0" TO BOTTOM OF TRUSS

CONCRETE BRACKET

(SEE DETAILS ON
SHEET 124)

Lae -

(SEE DETAILS ON SHEET 122

CONCRETE FOUNDATION (NBC%
APPR

DATE

(3) ROWS
24 LCS.
. SPACED EVENLY

DRYWALL WITH VAPOR
RETARDER (NBC)

CLEARY

BUILDING CORP.

180 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220
VERONA, W1 53593 / (800) 373-5550

DRAWN BY: ZIESE

DATE DRAWN: 6/9/2021

PLAN REVISIONS:

NUMBER DATE BY

1

2
3
4

DC ARTS CENTER LLC. - STUART CHAMPEAU

PROJECT SITE ADDRESS:

40'-0" x 80'-0" x 20™-8" WITH LEAN AND PORCH

SHEET NAME:

917 NORTH 14TH AVENUE
STURGEON BAY, WI - DOOR COUNTY-
BUILDING SIZE:

TYPICAL SECTION "A"

PROJECT NAME:

PROJECT NUMBER:
2020104484

SHEET NUMBER:
140

SHEET SCALE: 3/4'=1"-0"

NOTE:
SHEET SCALE DESIGNED

FOR 24"x36" PAPER

OVED FOR CONSTRUCTION

BY

e et




File Name and Path: I:\Commerci\1 CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-141-TYP-B-2.dwg

Date Printed: 7/16/2021 10:50 AM

Printed By: Michael Waldera

2x4 PURUN BLOCKING
ATTACHED T0 TRUSS
VATH (2) 40d NALS

CORNER TRIM~_

18" NON-VENTED
ALUM. PURLIN EXT.

ENDWALL TRUSS

A BE=110'410 3/8°
w

EXTEND FIRST SHEET OF ROOF STEEL
3/4” PAST EOGE OF ENDWALL TRUSS
AND ATTACH AT PAN AREA TO PURUN
BLOCKING WITH W0OD GRIPS AT 6” 0.C.

2x6 PURUN

2x4 LEDGER BOARD
ATTACHED TO TRUSS

WITH (2) STAGGERED ROWS
OF 10d NAILS AT 4" 0.C.

GABLE DETAIL

NOTE:
LEAN ENDWALL
TRUSS LOWERED

AT LEAN
NTS

FOR PURLIN EXT.

BOTTOM CHORD
OF TRUSS

2x2 (MIN,
NAILER BETWEEN
ALL HORIZONTAL
GIRTS/PLANK AT
ALL COLUMNS
(BY CLEARY)

VERTICAL

i

é

NAILE
HORIZONT,

— ATTACH JOISTS TO HEADER WITH

SIMPSON LUS210 HANGER WITH

8) 10d NALS INTO HEADER AND

2) 104 NALS AT EACH SIDE

=
TOE-NALL HEADER b
70 COLUMN WITH
(3) 20d NALS 1 : i
x \—SP 2400F-2.0E 2-PLY 2x12 HEADER
: COLON W () 200 TALS.
ey 1
22%512"’“ EE&R),NSP h : ~ATIACH PLIES' TOGETHER WITH
B s g CALTER A AR, P To
Hnt (o) 20d RaLs ON BEARING BLOCKS
@ \—FACE—NAIL SP §1 2x6x12"
BEARING BLOCK TO COLUMN
WITH (8) 20d NALS
DECK HEADER DETAIL
NIS
18" VENTED ALUM
EAVE EXT. WITH

\—sz NALER (NBC)

IN—2x6 WHALER BETWEEN
ALL COLUMNS (NEC)

—2x2 (MIN.) VERTICAL
BEIWEEN ALL

AL NALER!
AT ALL COLUMNS (NBC)

0SB AR DEFLECTOR

I+——ADJUSTING BLOCK
BETWEEN TRUSS
HEEL AND CENTER

PLY OF COLUMN TO
BE RELD CUT TO AT

\A;ﬂﬂACH TRUSS TO COLUMN

BLOCK AROUND COLUMNS
WITH 2x4 SCRAP LUMBER\

DOUBLE DOOR
EDGE TRIM
FLAT STEEL

CEDAR WRAPPED COLUMN—

[ == DECORATIVE Y-BRACE

l'—\f/——J—TRIM
\\DOUBLE DO

EDGE TRIM

DECORATIVE Y-BRACING DETAIL

2) 1/2°%5 1/2° BOLTS
4) 20d NALS PER BOLT

AND INSULATION NOT
SHOWN FOR CLARTTY

AT COLUMN

| T———RJ-8 TRIM AROUND COLUMNS

BLOCK AROUND COLUMNS
YTH 2x4 SCRAP LUMBER

>
>
_ 4 N
Z Il
DOOR EDGE TRIM
BETWEEN COLUMNS
AND BUILDING

DECORATIVE Y-BRACING DETAIL

l
y
}
y
[
I

I
l
|
l
I
I
l
|11

l
[
H
N
I
Ll
H

AT BETWEEN COLUMNS

FROM 100°+0" TO BOTTOM OF TRUSSES

‘%{DSETAIL IS TN NI TN N I8 NN NN N NN NN AN NN NN NN
%P&%mm% LR-60 BLOWH-IN  -DRYWALL WITH VAPOR
RO0F D s%“sws‘rlze‘ig?ﬁ%;x%ﬁ RO ) (o0 WSUL (M) RETARDER (NBC)
STEEL WITH SCREWS AT 9” 0.C.) ¢ 10 THIS SHEET) NALERS (NBC)
FIRE BLOCKING DETAIL SP 2400F=2.0E 2x6 NESTED PURLINS AS Lt AT 24500, a
AT WA BUILDING ENDWALLS SHOWN WITH SIMPSON PFD268_HANGERS WiTH L a
AND LEAN ENDWALLS gl\) 10d NNLS AT TOP AND (4) 10d NALS AT ) \8 =
NTS . 2% ATTACH VERTICAL WEB OF TRUSS Y
o¥ 70 COLUMN WITH (18) 20d NALS =
SEE HEEL DETAL 715 o5 wa —— e
b2 2% 0C. ~|g
EAR RAFTI . L
Lk coﬁm?“ WSIE FULER- 12 (1) ROW R-25 INSUL. WITH FLAME PLE i
R LA 3 b LGS, SEE TRUSS RET. POLY (NBC), PER 2
ELOPE OF RAFTER) CENTERED DIAGRANS ST E-84 PATE SPIED 5
AND ATTACH WITH DX, <25, SMOKE DEV. IDX. ®
(6) 20d NAILS _GABLE TRIM <450 8
: o con :
o 129 2
Hose 7 d GABLE BOLT W (1) 200 S PER B0l (SEE FRING DETALS O SHeeT 133) 3
STEEL T— R-60 BLONN-IN  -DRYWALL WITH VAPOR TR T GEARHG O ;
109" +4° . - (SEE DETALL INSUL. (NBC) RETARDER (NBC) 946 WHALER BETWEEN T0 COLUMN WTH (10) 20d NALS 23/32" APA SHEATHING .
< P ON SHEET 140 ALL COLUMNS (BY CLEARY) . (SUBLFOOR) J
] NALERS (NBC)
[ L ot AT 24" 0C (FIRE BLOCKING - SUBFLR=108"+10 o
26 oR1—"[ | LT DRYWALL. (NBC) C. > = .
VENTED ALUM, @ = o
DECORATVE Y-BRACE—" | SO CEILG 2 Lk ) —_ = ~. E=3
4 NALERS - —20E  [ROTE: l ~ -
glPSUF; '26!(% %%ALUMN '%? woc. li’ ggpﬁogimz * 125§ LVE LoAD|  DRYWALL (NBC) \\ b= i “
- DECK HEADER =
USE_ SP_2400F~2.06 26 GIRTS AT |E (5ce op)  LOF 0B LOD ' 5
FAE ALL OPEN BAY — o 34 3/4 0.C. AT SDEWALL w8 _/ 3 S
COLUNS M BRICK PREP.— Lo SRS (£ "N\ by u
TREATED LUMBER ¥ " =|s
SEE FACING DETAL = K10 (5 WM A 5 ~—DRYWALL (NBC) SHEET 134) TS E=y &
N SHEET 120) Ed RET. POLY (NEC), PER Z s~ k= |5
103'4+47 lik)?(mﬁggﬁgidgw‘gﬁe,)?&n N FAERSL NEFSO: [0) 2%x4 STUDWALL (gy \\\ '.xl; e
<15, . DX, ] .
N <450 2 DRAHALL LNER (8C) J1 5P .60 CCA CLEARY) AT 16" 0. > 5
V2 e f=— N NALERS AT 16 0.C. (NGC) 3-PLY 248 COLUMN DLAE AND TREAIED 3
PO 0 172 3-PLY 26 COLUMN BOTIOM PLATE -
220 TREATED PLAK AND COICRETE FOW LER L EIIR [-—orvALL (nec) €
. WITH INSIDE LLER STRIP
e
FEESSTHI” 1:72 SLOPE TREATED NALER (NBC) _ FEE=10040" TREATED NALER (NBC) FFE=10040"
A %) T O T — T — A V5 r—
587 MIN.
’ CONCRETE BRACKET-] ATIACH STUDWALLS TO
* CONCRETE FOUNDATION (mac; (SEE DETALS ON CONCRETE FOUNDATION (Nacg OOR FOUNCATN Wi

(SEE DETALS ON SHEET 122

\CONCREIE FOUNDATION (NBC
(SEE DETALS ON SHEET 122

L CONCRETE BRACKET

(SEE DETAILS ON
SHEET 124)

SHEET 124)

_ (SEE DETALS ON SHEET 122

DATE

APPROVED FOR CON&‘TRuchs’&; B o )
BY

N e SN

CLEARY

BUILDING CORP.

190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220
VERONA, W1 53593 / (800) 373-5550

DRAWN BY: ZIESE

DATE DRAWN: 6,/9,/2021

PLAN REVISIONS:
NUMBER DATE BY
1
2
3
4

DC ARTS CENTER LLC. - STUART CHAMPEAU

PROJECT SITE ADDRESS

40'-0" x 80'-0" x 20'-8" WITH LEAN AND PORCH

STURGEON BAY, WI - DOOR COUNTY
SHEET NAME

917 NORTH 14TH AVENUE
BUILDING SIZE:
TYPICAL éECTION "B"

PROJECT NAME

PROJECT NUMBER:
2020104484

SHEET NUMBER:
141

SHEET SCALE: 1/2'=1"-0"

NOTE:
SHEET SCALE DESIGNED
FOR 24°x36” PAPER




» JRUSS B.E.=119'+0"
A\ %

LU24 HANGERS

PREPAINTED FABRAL
GRAND RIB Il PLUS
ROOF AND SIDE STEEL

A

A

)

O

STRUCTURAL ENDWALL TRUSS
WITH NAILERS AT 16" 0.C. AT
EACH SIDE OF COLUMN. FASTEN
TOP AND BOTTOM CHORDS TO
COLUMNS WITH (4) 16d NAILS

FASTEN 2x6 TRUSS
VERTICALS WITH (4)
16d NAILS EVENLY
SPACED BETWEEN

HORIZONTAL NAILERS

2

O

AAA

2x4 PURLINS

XKXKA

O

AR

O

RN

KRR

TR

XK

%

\—2x6 FASTENED THROUGH DRYWALL INTO
TRUSS WITH 1/4°x5" SDS SCREWS AT
6” 0.C. AT EACH SIDE OF COLUMN

AA

O

'v'v e A ae
=

(3) ROWS
NNV NV 2%4 L.C.S.
B AN AN/ SPACED EVENLY
V VYV Y
ANAN/

Date Printed: 7/16/2021 10:46 AM

UL DESIGN NO V304 ASSEMBLY SPECIFICATIONS:
NOM. 5/8" THICK TYPE X GYPSUM BOARD
APPLIED HORIZONTALLY. JOINTS IN ADJACENT
LAYERS ARE STAGGERED A MIN. 16", GYPSUM
BOARD SECURED TO THE WOOD GIRTS AS
FOLLOWS:

FIRST LAYER FASTENED WITH 2" LONG TYPE W
COARSE THREADED SCREWS SPACED MAX. 24"
0.C. ALONG THE HORIZONTAL EDGE AND MAX. 8"
0.C. ALONG THE VERITCAL EDGE TO THE
COLUMNS.

SECOND LAYER FASTENED WITH 2 1/2" LONG

TYPE W COARSE THREADED SCREWS SPACED MAX.

24" 0.C.

NOTE:

RECOMMENDED EXTERIOR LAYER AND LAYERS IN
CONTACT WITH CONCRETE: USG SHEET ROCK
FIRECODE X (UL TYPE SHX)

ALL SCREWS ARE OFFSET MIN. 6" FROM
ADJACENT LAYERS

18'-4"
FROM 100'+8” TO BOTTOM OF TRUSS

File Name and Path: I\Commerc\i CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-142-TYP-C-2.dwg

Printed By: Michael Waldera

ATTACH L.C.S. TO 2x4

BLOCK WITH (2)

1/4"x5" SDS SCREWS

2x4 BLOCK ATTACHED
TO NAILER AND BOTTOM
CHORD OF TRUSS

A 100+8"

TR

(X

<

AAAAN
=

v'v"v

Wi

(X

X

O

AAA

IR

OO0

RERTES

5

X

X

< P  — 4 LI - 4 S——— .~ <

e D 1 < A

X

R

5

KRR

&5

AA

(X

XD

> B >~ PSR < DSSTS - < S - SRS > ~ | RS &

B

O

AR

XA

X5

LS SSSSS
=

KR

O

T

"

S5

0

R

R

KXAAK

(X

%

A

A
maaamad

A

FVVYY,

LR—fso BLOWN-IN
INSUL. (NBC)

NAILERS (NBC)
AT 24" 0.C.

L DRYWALL WITH VAPOR
RETARDER (NBC)

6" R-19 UNFACED BATT.
INSUL. (NBC)

#1 SP NON-TREATED
4-PLY 2x6 COLUMN

2 LAYERS 5/8" TYPE X
GYPSUM WALLBOARD LAYER
'EACH SIDE OF COLUMN

NAILERS AT 16" 0.C. AT
EACH SIDE OF COLUMN
FASTEN TO COLUMN WITH
(2) 16d NAILS (NBC)

2x6 BLOCKING BETWEEN
NAILERS FASTENED TO
COLUMNS WITH (4) 16d
NAILS EVENLY SPACED

A%

CONCRETE BRACKET—" |*
(SFE DETALS ON
SHEET 123)

>

F.F.E=100'+8"

A

=

:l_————CONCRETE FOUNDATION (NBC
(SEE DETAILS ON SHEET 123

CLEARY

BUILDING CORP.

190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220
VERONA, W1 63593 / (800) 373-5550

DRAWN BY: ZIESE

DATE DRAWN: 6/9/2021

PLAN REVISIONS:

NUMBER DATE BY

ADIWIN | =

DC ARTS CENTER LLC. - STUART CHAMPEAU

PROJECT SITE ADDRESS:

40'-0" x 80'-0" x 20'-8" WITH LEAN AND PORCH

SHEET NAME:

917 NORTH 14TH AVENUE
STURGEON BAY, WI - DOOR COUNTY
BUILDING SIZE:
TYPICAL SECTION "C"

PROJECT NAME:

PROJECT NUMBER:
2020104484

SHEET NUMBER:
142

SHEET SCALE: 3/4'=1"-0"

NOTE:
SHEET SCALE DESIGNED
FOR 24°x36" PAPER

APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION

T U




File Name and Path: :\Commercl\i CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-150-SHEAR-A-2.dwg

Printed By: Michael Waldera

Date Printed: 7/16/2021 10:46 AM

2x6 WALL GIRTS
ATTACHED TO (1)
PLY OF BUILDING

COLUMN

SHEAR TRUSS

SHEAR TRUSS DETAIL

AT BUILDING COLUMN

ENDWALL TRUSS

BUILDING COLUMN

BOTTOM CHORD OF ENDWALL———
TRUSS ATTACHED TO BUILDING
COLUMNS WITH (7) 20d NAILS

S =]

SHEAR TRUSS ATTACHED TO BUILDING
COLUMNS WITH 20d NAILS AT 6" 0.C.
OR 3 1/2"x.131 GUN NAILS AT 3" 0C.

2x8 TREATED PLANK ATTACHED TO —
BUILDING COLUMNS WITH (7) 20d NAILS

e

4

2%6 WALL GIRTS——

SHEAR T

s
cC

SS DETAIL

AT COR

=Z
m

R COLUMN

—— 11 SP 2x6 NAILER FIT TIGHT BETWEEN

COLUMNS AND ATTACHED TO BOTTOM
CHORD OF TRUSS AND TOP OF SHEAR
TRUSS WITH 10d NALS AT 4" 0.C. OR
2 3/4".120 GUN NALLS AT 2" 0.C.

BUILDING COLUMN

DOUBLE #1 SP 2x6 NAILER FIT TIGHT
BETWEEN COLUMNS AND ATTACHED TO
2x8 TREATED PLANK AND BOTTOM OF
SHEAR TRUSS WITH 20d NAILS AT 8" 0.C.
OR 3 1/2"x.131 GUN NAILS AT 3" 0.C.

ENDWALL SHEAR TRUSS SECTION

Top chord: 2x6 SP 2400f-2.0E;
Bot chord: 2x6 SP 2400(-2.0E;

Truss transfers a maximum horizontal load of
2650 # ( 283,30 pif ) along top chord, from either

Webs: 2x6 SP 2400f-2.0E; W1,W13 2x4 SP #2; W5, direction, to supports where indicated. Dlaphragm and E-D 1325

SEQN: 23382 FLAT | Ply: 1 Job Number: 2020104484 Cust: R7054 JRef: 1WZO70540008 T2901
FROM: ZEW Qly: 1 . DrwNo: 294.20.1321.52980
Truss Labol: SA9-11-4X17-8-8SHEAR2650 DEH / AHF 10/20/2020
§ v11°4 l
54
TOP
=10X12¢7) » =57
=7 r s o247
FOREMAN NOTE:
TO ENSURE PROPER s 0 .
INSTALLATION OF SHEAR B
TRUSS, PLEASE NOTE TOP E o™ Cuponss
AND BOTTOM NOTED ON w1 Ynaxr
DIAGRAM AND VERIFY
ENDWALL GIRT SPACING maxn) Ve
PRIOR TO INSTALLATION 1. g 5
n{0X12 e BSXT
BOTTOM
——nva——-
l 91112 }
T2
'y Fiea
Loading Criterla (psf) |WInd Criterla Snow Criterla (Pg,Ptin PSF)  |Defl/CSI Criterla A Maximum _Reacﬁons (Ibs) )
TCLL:  1.00 Wind Std: Pg:NA Ct:NA CAT:NA [PP Dellectionin loc L/defl L/t Gravity Non-Gravity
TCDL: 100 Speed: PF: NA Ce:NA |VERT(LL): 0008 B 999 240 |Loc R+ /R- /Rh /Rw /U /RL
BCLL:  0.00 Enclosure: Lu:NA  Cs:NA VERT(CL): 0.008 B 999 180 [E 103 /- 131 1261 1242 M313
BCDL:  1.00 Risk Calsgory: Snow Duration: NA HORZ(LL): -0096 B - - W 103 /- /31 /326 /307 1312
DesLd: 3,00 ek at HORZ(TL: 0096 B - - | Wind reactions based on MWFRS
NCBCLL: 20.00 ngt. s Building Code; Creep Factor: 2.0 E = BrgWidth = 5.5 MinReq= 5.5
Soffitt  2.00 BCDL: IBG 2015 Max TC CSl:  0.046 ‘é‘éar?;gsvélﬂfw :r-gaﬁgid s’\:['?a'::q-if’
Load Duration: 1.60  |MWFRS Parallel Dist: RIS 201.4 MeBGGSL:. D89 Members not listed have forces Ies; than 375#
Spacing: 12.0" C&C Dist a: Rep Fac: Varies by Ld Case  [Max Web CSI: 1.000 Maximum Top Chord Forces Per Ply (Ibs)
Loc. from endwall: FT/RT/PT:20(20)/10(10)/4(0) Chords Tens.Comp.
GCpl: Plate Type(s):
Wind Duration: WAVE, HS VIEW Ver: 18.02.01A.0205.19 [A-B 2629 -2631
Lumber Loading

Maximum Bot Chord Forces Per Ply (Ibs)
Chords Tens.Comp.

-1325

iy,

\\“ \SOON\S‘ /”,’ ,7
2
ERUCE ALAN \,f( /
2 FELOMANN
E-26209 '

»
."/,

*31y,,

Sevveel

’g
M

d

APTTTE

0
Q\A

,%\. 1o -Q $
“,

N

\\\‘
/

DATE

SIONAL 6‘\\\‘

BY

W8 2x8 SP 24001-2.0E; conneclions are 1o be designed by Engineer of Record.
Drag Loads; Force(#) (PLF) Mbr Start End
Bracing Case 1: 2650 28330 TC 029 965 Maximum Web Forces Per Ply (Ibs)
(b) #3 or better scab reinforcement, Szme size & 80% “ rd2650 d2:33.30 . BC{ 029 9.65 Webs Tens.Comp. Webhs  Tens. Comp.
length of web member. Attach with 10d Box or Gun Bottom chord checked for 20.00 psf non-concurrent A-F 2388 - 5 -
(0.128"x3",min.)nails @ 6" oc. bottom chord live load applied per IBC-15 section A-M 3528 ggg g_ (F; ﬁ _%
1607. E-J 2424 -2434 P-C 3568 -3558
In lleu of rigid sheathing use purlins to brace TC @ 24" oc E-K 3405 -3405 C-U 1989 -1998
F-G 1680 -1689 S-T 1634 -1643
See Cleary Building Corp. drawings for bearing G-H 780 -789 S-B 734 =743
attachment and bottom chord bracing details. This H-1 1011 -1020 T-C 2534 2543
deslgn applies to both open wall and enclosed wall 1-4 1911 -1920 U-V 1089 -1098
buildings. K-0 3422 -342

srilous, 359 - APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCH

CLEARY

BUILDING CORP.

190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220
VERONA, W1 53593 / (800) 373-5550

DRAWN BY: ZIESE

DATE DRAWN: 6/9/2021

PLAN REVISIONS:

NUMBER DATE BY
1
2
3
4
ABBREVIATIONS:
NBC = NOT BY CLEARY
BCS = BY CLEARY SUB

DC ARTS CENTER LLC. - STUART CHAMPEAU

PROJECT SITE ADDRESS:

40'-0" x 80'-0" x 20'-8" WITH LEAN AND PORCH

STURGEON BAY, WI - DOOR COUNTY
SHEET NAME:

BUILDING SIZE:
SHEAR TRUSS BRACING DETAILS "A"

917 NORTH 14TH AVENUE

PROJECT NAME:

PROJECT NUMBER:
2020104484

SHEET NUMBER:
150

SHEET SCALE: NIS

O

N INOTE:
SHEET SCALE DESIGNED

i,
i

10/20/2020

ARNING** READ AND FOLLOW ALL NOTES ON THIS DRAWING]I
“IMPORTANT'* FURNISH THIS DRAWING TO ALL CONTRACTORS INCLUDING THE INSTALLERS
Erusses require exl (ne care In fa l(n andlmfg shi ping, installing and bracing. ReLer(o and follow lhe Iﬁ‘est edill ?n of BCSl (Bunldlng

nentS ely Information, b¥ 3 eradlces rior to performmg dtons
b{a J)e Sl SS nptedoherwnse |o chore sha ha at ach ruc(u a} Ing and bolé 6% orc shal ha\éea rope y
altache nqnd f t|ons shown or? anent lateral restra nlo we s shall avi rac Iled per |s 7, or B10,
as applicable éppy s to each face of truss and posilion as shown above an: s unless not herwlse Refer(o
drawings 160A-Zfor's andard p!ate positions. Refer to job's General Notes page Ior addmona |nforma on.

For more informalion see these web sites: Alpine: a _plnenw com; TPI: tpln31 orgLSBCA sbcmdushy com; ICC: iccsafe.orq; AWC: awe.org

N
ALPINE

Alping, a dlwsnon of ITWB omponen(s Group Inc. shalu not be r s onslbl for any d fation from this dra (alure to build the ANTTWCOWARY
truss n nom?ance \r'fllh l 1, or rhandln sh: Png install a ew russes, A seal oq_ sd a F or cover pa 514 Earth City Ex

listing 1his drawing, Indicates acceplanoeo ? neering respon3| l¥ orl esign shown. The sunabl and use of this 4 y Exprossway
drawing for any struclure is the responsibliity of tha Bm ding Designer per Al Suile 242

Earth Cily, Missouri 63045

FOR 24'x36" PAPER




File Name and Path: 1:\Commercl\1 CAD FILES\2020\202010448412020104484-151-SHEAR-B-1.dwg

Printed By: Michael Waldera

Date Printed: 7/16/2021 10:46 AM

T—2x6 WALL GIRTS

(2) 248 VERTICALS UP
T0 EAVE HEIGHT AND
ATTACHED TO
COLUMN/VERTICAL WITH
10d NAILS STAGGERED

AT 12" 0.C.
SHEAR TRUSS

BUILDING COLUMN

SHEAR TRUSS DETAIL

AT CORNER COLUMN

ENDWALL TRUSS

2x8 VERTICAL UP TO BOTTOM OF
MONQ TRUSS ATTACHED TO COLUMN
WITH 10d NALS AT 12" O.C.

{~ BUILDING COLUMN

2x6 WALL GIRTS

W ATTACHED T0 (1)
X PLY OF BUILDING

COLUMN

= T z 4
B

SHEAR TRUSS DETAIL
AT BUILDING COLUMN

BOTTOM CHORD OF ENDWALL

TRUSS ATTACHED TO BUILDING
COLUMNS WITH (7) 20d NAILS

SHEAR TRUSS ATTACHED TO BUILDING
COLUMNS WITH 20d NAILS AT 6" 0.C.
OR 3 1/2"x.131 GUN NALS AT 3" 0.C.

2x8 TREATED PLANK ATTACHED TO —
BUILDING COLUMNS WITH (7) 20d NAILS

—— 1 SP 2x6 NAILER FIT TIGHT BETWEEN
COLUMNS AND ATTACHED TO BOTTOM
CHORD OF TRUSS AND TOP OF SHEAR
TRUSS WITH 10d NALS AT 4" 0.C. OR
2 3/4°x.120 GUN NALLS AT 2" 0.C.

=— BUILDING COLUMN

/DOUBLE #1 SP 2x6 NAILER FIT TIGHT
BETWEEN COLUMNS AND ATTACHED TO
2x8 TREATED PLANK AND BOTTOM OF
SHEAR TRUSS WITH 20d NAILS AT 8" O.C.
OR 3 1/2"x.131 GUN NALS AT 3" 0.C.

ENDWALL SHEAR TRUSS SECTION

SEQN: 489570 FLAT | Ply: 1
FROM: MJS Qy: 1

Job Number: 2020104484

Truss Label: $B9-6-12X18-4-8SHEAR2550

Cusl: R7054 JRel:1WYS70540003 T2898
DrwNo: 262.20.0940.06710
! FK 09/18/2020

g; 96712
90712

FOREMAN NOTE:

TO ENSURE PROPER
INSTALLATION OF SHEAR
TRUSS, PLEASE NOTE TOP
AND BOTTOM NOTED ON
DIAGRAM AND VERIFY
ENDWALL GIRT SPACING
PRIOR TO INSTALLATION

1848

Plates 4X7 Unless Noted iﬁ

Loading Criterla (psf) Snow Criterla (Po,Pfin PSF)  |Defl/CSI Criteria A Maximum Beactions (Ibs) )
TCLL:  1.00 Pg:NA CtNA CAT:NA |PP Deflectionin loc L/defl Li# Gravily Non-Gravity
TCDL:  1.00 Pf: NA Ce:NA |VERT(LL): 0.006 B 999 240 |Loc R+ [R- [Rh /Rw /U /RL
BCLL:  0.00 Lu:NA  Cs:NA VERT(CL): 0.006 B 999 180|{E 93 /- 21 1283 /266 /1264
BCDL:  1.00 Snow Duration: NA HORZ{LL): -0.100 B - - D 99 /- 121 /349 /331 /1264
Des Ld: 3,00 HORZ(TL): 0.100 B - - | Wind reaclions based on MWFRS
NCBCLL: 20.00 Bullding Code: Creep Factor: 2.0 E Brg WI:dlh =3.5 M!n Req= 3.5
Soffit:  2.00 IBC 2018 MaxTC CSI:  0.042 gea Brg Vé";fh[,: 35 " hf;ﬂ Req= 3.5
Load Duration: 1.60 TPI Std: 2014 Max BC CSl:  0.987 fings & & D are a rigld surtace.
Spacing: 12,0 Rep Fac: Varies by Ld Case  [Max Web CSI: 1,000 Members not listed have forces less than 375#

FT/RT/PT:20(20)/10(10)/4(0 Maximum Top Chord Forces Per Ply (Ibs)

20 . M10(10)/4(0) Chords Tens.Comp.

Plate Type(s):

\WAVE VIEW Ver: 18.02.01A.0205.19 |A-B 2629 -2531
Lumber Loading

Top chord: 2x6 SP 2400f-2.0E;
Bot chord: 2x6 SP 2400f-2.0E;

Webs: 2x6 SP 24001-2.0E; W1,W13 2x4 SP #2; W5,

Truss transfers a maximum horizontal load of
2550 # ( 283.99 pif ) along top chord, from either
direction, fo supports where indicated. Diaphragm and E-D

Maximum Bot Chord Forces Per Ply (Ibs)
Chords Tens.Comp,

W8 2x8 SP 2400f-2.0E; connections are to be designed by Engineer of Record,
Drag Loads: Force(#) (PLF) Mbr Start End
Bracing Case 1: 2550 28399 TC 0.29 9.27

(b) #3 or better scab reinforcement. Same size & 80%

length of web member. Altach with 10d Box or Gun

(0.128"x3",min.)nails @ 6" oc. A-L 3454 -3454 O-C 3478 -3478

See Cleary Building Corp. drawing for bearing E-J  2626-2635 P-C 3462 -3482

altachment and bottom chord bracing details. E-K 3451 -3451  C-U 2160 -2169

This designs applies to both open wall and F-G 1678 -1687 S-T 1638 - 1647

enclosed wall buildings. G-H 776 -785 S-B 736 -745
H-1 1020 -1029 T-C 2540 -2549
1-J 1922 -1931 u-v 1258 -1267
K-0 3465 - 3465

it1yy

09/18/2020

L’o .'.
’z,,/f};\&;' asare
W
WI COA #2902-011

2550 28399 BC 029 9.27 Webs

Maximum Web Forces Per Ply (lbs)
Tens.Comp.  Webs  Tens. Comp.

1275 -1275

A-F

ONAL

& APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION
DATE BY

2388 -2397 L-P 3470 -3470

**WARNING** READ AND FOLLOW ALL NOTES ON THIS DRAWINGI
*IMPORTANT* FURNISH THIS DRAWING TO ALL CONTRACTORS INCLUDING THE INSTALLERS

CLEARY

BUILDING CORP.

190 PAOLI STREET / P.0O. BOX 930220
VERONA, W1 53593 / (800) 373-5550

DRAWN BY: ZIESE

DATE DRAWN: 6/9/2021

PLAN REVISIONS:

NUMBER DATE BY
1
2
3
4
ABBREVIATIONS:

NBC = NOT BY CLEARY
BCS = BY CLEARY SUB

DC ARTS CENTER LLC. - STUART CHAMPEAU

PROJECT SITE ADDRESS:

40'-0" x 80™-0" x 20'-8" WITH LEAN AND PORCH

SHEET NAME:

STURGEON BAY, WI - DOOR COUNTY

BUILDING SIZE:

SHEAR TRUSS BRACING DETAILS "B"

917 NORTH 14TH AVENUE

PROJECT NAME:

PROJECT NUMBER:
2020104484

SHEET NUMBER:
151

SHEET SCALE: NTS

russes require ext{e e cafe in fablxg:aling, handling, shij ?ing, installing,and bracing.. Refer to and [ollow the Ia‘est edition of BCSI (Building

omponent Safely Information, b | and SBCA) for safely eracllces rior to performing these funclions. = Installers shall provide lernpora
brac(Rg J)e BCS), Unless noted olherwise, (o? chord shall have Frqpe y attached eruc‘luLal sheaihlng and boﬂoéréchord,shalghave a propeily
attached rigid ceiling. Locations sh%wn for pe manen(} lateral res ral\nto webs shall hav raqn{g nstalled p?rB | seclions B3, B7, or B10,
as applicable. Apply plales lo each face of {russ and posilion as shown above and on ihe Joxr] etails, unfess noled otherwisé. Refer lo
drawings FsoA—Z for slandard plale posilions. Refer to job's General Notes page for addilional informalion.

Ipine, a division of ITW Biilding Components Group Inc. shall not be responsible for any de iation from this drawing, any.failure {o build th
m)ss?n corllrormrénc,e with XLI Tﬂ' Pl 1,por for handlrgg, sh?ppmg,, installal ion‘apd brﬁgnﬁ of i{us es. lRseal on lhg‘sgdra\xipg or covenEJ pa ee
listing this drawm?, indicales acceplanc%_qf professional engineéring leSpOHSébl |l¥so elg or the design shown. The suitability and use of this
drawing for any sfructure is the responsibilily of the Building Designer per ANSI/TPI 1 Séc.2.

o=
(o]

For more informalion see these web sites: Alpine: alpineitw.com; TPI: {pinst.org; SBCA: shcindustry.com; ICC: iccsafe.org; AWC: awe.org

A
ALPINE

ANITW COWARY

614 Earth Cily Expressway

Suile 242

Earth Cily, Missouri 63045

NOTE:
SHEET SCALE DESIGNED
FOR 24"x36" PAPER




File Name and Path: I:\Commercl\1CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-152-SHEAR-C-1.dwg

Printed By: Michael Waldera

Date Printed: 7/16/2021 10:46 AM

SEQN: 489573
FROM: MJS

FLAT | Ply: 1
Qly: 1

Truss Label:

Job Number: 2020104484

Cust: R7054 JRel: {WYS70540003 T2099
DnwNo: 262.20.0943.33180

MONO TRUSS

2x4 NAILERS
ATTACHED TO (1)
PLY OF BUILDING
COLUMN

MONO TRUSS

2x4 NAILERS
ATTACHED T0 (1)
PLY OF BUILDING
COLUMN

T

SHEAR TRUSS DETAIL SHEAR TRUSS DETAIL

AT BUILDING COLUMN AT BUILDING COLUMN

CLEARY

BUILDING CORP.

190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220
VERONA, W1 63593 / (800) 373-5550

DRAWN BY: ZIESE

DATE DRAWN: 6/9/2021

PLAN REVISIONS:

NBC = NOT BY CLEARY
BCS = BY CLEARY SUB

NUMBER DATE BY
1
2
3
4
ABBREVIATIONS:

ENDWALL TRUSS

BOTTOM CHORD OF ENDWALL——T
G

TRUSS ATTACHED TO BUILDIN
COLUMNS WITH (7) 20d NAILS

SHEAR TRUSS ATTACHED TO BUILDING
COLUMNS WITH 20d NAILS AT 6 0.C.
OR 3 1/2"%.131 GUN NAILS AT 3" 0.C.

TR PTG N T oe ]

e

g*——-iﬁ SP 2x6 NAILER FIT TIGHT BETWEEN

COLUMNS AND ATTACHED TO BOTTOM
CHORD OF TRUSS AND TOP OF SHEAR
TRUSS WITH 10d NAILS AT 4" 0.C. OR
2 3/4'x.120 GUN NALLS AT 2" O.C.

— BUILDING COLUMN

/—DOUBLE 1 SP 2x6 NALER FIT TIGHT
BETWEEN COLUMNS AND ATTACHED TO
2x8 TREATED PLANK AND BOTTOM OF
SHEAR TRUSS WITH 20d NAILS AT 8" 0.C.

SC10-1-8X18-4-8SHEAR2550 ! FK 09/18/2020
=6x8 TOP =
A B
+
FOREMAN NOTE: N
TO ENSURE PROPER ® A
INSTALLATION OF SHEAR g i
TRUSS, PLEASE NOTE TOP T Q)
AND BOTTOM NOTED ON = L
DIAGRAM AND VERIFY Lo
ENDWALL GIRT SPACING ==
PRIOR TO INSTALLATION ®
TEN oexe =axt P
=ex8 BOTTOM
f—trs——
o7 891
s a10" !
"8 "8
ﬁ'a ﬂﬂ'l's
Loading Criterla (psf) Snow Criteria (Pg,Pfin PSF) |Defl/CSI Criteria A Maximum Beactlons (lbs) )
TCLL: 1.00 Pg:NA  Ct:NA CAT:NA |PP Deflectionin loc L/defl L/# Gravily Non-Gravity
TCDL:  1.00 PF: NA Ce:NA  [VERT(LL): 0.008 B 999 240 |Loc R+ /R- /Rh /Rw /U [RL
BCLL:  0.00 Lu:NA  Cs:NA VERT(CL): 0.008 B 999 180 (E 105 /- 163 1252 /233 11207
BCDL: 1.00 Snow Duration: NA HORZ(LL): -0.099B - -|D 106 [ 163 /313 /294 [1206
DesLd: 3.00 HORZ(TL): 0.099 8B - - | Wind reactions based on MWFRS
NCBCLL: 20.00 Bullding Code: Creep Factor: 2.0 E  Brg Width = 3.5 Min Req = 3.5
Soffit:  2.00 IBC 2015 MaxTC CSI:  0.044 D BrgWidh=35  MinReq= 3.5
Load Duralion: 1.60 TPIStd: 2014 Max BC CSI:  0.990 SBsingEl & Didre Angkt sUf,
A - . " Members not lisled have forces less than 375#
Spacing: 12.0" Rep Fac: Varies by Ld Case  {Max Web CSI:  1.000 :
FTIRTIPT:20(20)/10(10)/4(0 Maximum Top Chord Forces Per Ply (lbs)
:20(20)/10(10)/4(0) Chords Tens.Comp.
Plate Type(s):
WAVE, HS VIEW Ver: 18.02.01A.0205.19 [A-B 2504 -2509
Lumber Loading

Top chord: 2x6 SP 2400f-2.0E;
Bot chord; 2x6 SP 2400f-2,0E;
Webs: 2x4 SP #2; W8,W15 2x8 SP 2400f-2.0E;

Bracing

(b) #3 or better scab reinforcement. Same size & 80%

Truss transfers a maximum
2550 ## ( 267.25 plf ) along
direction, lo supports wheré

horizontal load of
top chord, from either
indicated. Diaphragm and

connecuons are to be designed by Engineer of Record.
Drag Loads: Force(}) (PLF) Mbr Start End

Case 1: 2550

26725 TC 029 9.83

Maximum Bot Chord Forces Per Ply (Ibs)

Chords Tens.Comp.
E-D 1275 -12715

Maximum Web Forces Per Ply (Ibs)

OR 3 1/2°x.131 GUN NALLS AT 3" 0O.C.

2xB8 TREATED PLANK ATTACHED TO
BUILDING COLUMNS WITH (7) 20d NAILS

ENDWALL SHEAR TRUSS SECTION

length of web member. Attach with 10d Box or Gun 2650 26725 BC 029 9.83 Webe TensCoinp: Wohs  Telis: Comp,
(0.128"x3",min.)nails @ 6" oc. . A-F 2340 -2349  AA-AD 3436 -3436
A-S 3404 -3405 AC-AG 3318 -3318
Plating Notes E-Q 2378-2387 AD-AH 3436 -3436
All plales are 3X5 except as noted. E-R 3260 -3262 AG-AK 3318 -3318
See Cleary Building Corp. drawing for bearing F-G 2022 2032 AH-AL - 3435 -3436
altachment and bottom chord bracing details. G-H 1666 -1676  AK-C 3346 -3347
This designs applies to both open wall and H-1 1310 -1319  AL-C 3477 -3477
enclosed wall buildings. I- 953 -9%63 C-AU 1957 -1966
J-K 597 -607  AO-AP 697 -706
L-M 462 -472 AP-AQ 1053 -1063
M-N 819 -828 AQ-AR 1409 -1419
N-O 1175-1185 AR-AS 1766 -1775
O-P 15631 - 1541 AS-AT 2122 -2132
W, ” P-Q 1888-1897 AT-C 2478 -2488
w1, . R-U  3323-3322 AU-AV 1600 -1610
$0 -7, S-W  3443-3443  AV-AW 1244 -1253
A& U-Y 3317 -3317 AW-AX 888 -897
i % B W-AA 3437 -3437  AX-AY 531 -541
LLSTADT, & S Y-AC 3318 -3318
.‘é/ §
,&\9‘9/60.. v'e\\c’\\\\*\\
K NAL S o©
Uy e
wiconm orn APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTIO
09/18/2020 DATE BY

[z

“WARNING** READ AND FOLLOW ALL NOTES ON THIS DRAWINGI
**IMPORTANT* FURNISHITHIE DRAWINhG TOALL CﬁNTRAdCl;rOI?S INCLUDING TdHE"INS‘ThALILERS P A ”

Tru l bricalin ndling, shi |n , installing and bracing. , Refer to and follow the latest edition of B Buildin
C’or%s;’)%%tre%? éraefeel))5 r‘ rm.:atl[::anmbfa ﬂ’l ngCﬁmrg P gracﬂces %or to perfm?nlng l{] e fu c(!ons Ins(allers shall prowde ler(n rag
bracing Unless noted olh ewwse top chord shall have roperly altached sguctu al shea mg an o&chor a\éeaprope y
attache n Id cellln Locallons shown for' ?ermanenl Ialey | reslra nto webs shal /¢ ? 51 | sec| xon
as applicable. “Apply plales to each face of {russ and posilion as shown above and on { Delal s unless noted olherwlse Refer to
drawings 160A-Z for slandard plate posilions. Refer to'job's General Notes page for ad nona Informa tion.

division of ITW B Components Group Inc. shall not be res onsible for an de\nallon from this drawing, any failure to build th
{\ s!'s‘?n%on\fgsrggr?m Mi UNI ﬂ' ‘ 1por for handma’ cshi ing,, lnstalla ona d braci n¥} gusds {Rsegl ont 'Psg ra\zP‘g orcove#"pa ee
hslln this drawing, |nd|cales accep! anceo professional enq:) eering responsnb] t& solely ort esign shown. The suitabilify and use of this
drawing for any sfruciure is the responSIblll of the Building Designer per ANSIITI
For more informalion see these web sites: A!pme algmex(wcom, TPI: ipinst.org; SBCA sbunduslry com; ICC:iccsafe.org; AWC: awc.org

!n

C

A
ALPINE

MW COMPANY
514 Earth Cily Expressway
Suile 242

Earth Cily, Missouri 63045

DC ARTS CENTER LLC. - STUART CHAMPEAU

PROJECT SITE ADDRESS:
40'-0" x 80'-0" x 20'-8" WITH LEAN AND PORCH

STURGEON BAY, WI - DOOR COUNTY
SHEET NAME:

BUILDING SIZE:
SHEAR TRUSS BRACING DETAILS "C"

917 NORTH 14TH AVENUE

PROJECT NAME:

PROJECT NUMBER:
2020104484

SHEET NUMBER:
152

SHEET SCALE: NTS

NOTE:

SHEET SCALE DESIGNED
FOR 24"x36" PAPER




File Name and Path: I:\Commerch\1CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-153-SHEAR-D-2.dwg

v

Printed By: Michael Waldera

Date Printed: 7/16/2021 10:46 AM

2x6 WALL GIRTS
ATTACHED TO (1)
PLY OF BUILDING

SHEAR TRUSS DETAIL

AT BUILDING COLUMN

246 WALL GIRTS
ATTACHED TO (1)
PLY OF BUILDING
COLUMN

BUILDING COLUMN
SHEAR TRUSS

e

SHEAR TRUSS DETAIL
AT BUILDING COLUMN

ENDWALL TRUSS

BOTTOM CHORD OF ENDWALL———

TRUSS ATTACHED TO BUILDING
COLUMNS WITH (7) 20d NAILS

SHEAR TRUSS ATTACHED TO BUILDING
COLUMNS WITH 20d NAILS AT 6" 0.C.
OR 3 1/2"x.131 GUN NAILS AT 3" O.C.

2x8 TREATED PLANK ATTACHED 70—
BUILDING COLUMNS WITH (7) 20d NAILS

g—-——fﬁ SP 2x6 NAILER FIT TIGHT BETWEEN

COLUMNS AND ATTACHED TO BOTTOM
CHORD OF TRUSS AND TOP OF SHEAR
TRUSS WITH 10d NAILS AT 4" 0.C. OR
2 3/4%120 GUN NAILS AT 2" O.C.

~— BUILDING COLUMN

/—DOUBLE #1 SP 2x6 NAILER FIT TIGHT
BETWEEN COLUMNS AND ATTACHED TO
2x8 TREATED PLANK AND BOTTOM OF
SHEAR TRUSS WITH 20d NAILS AT 8" 0.C.
OR 3 1/2'x.131 GUN NAILS AT 3" O.C.

ENDWALL SHEAR TRUSS SECTION

CLEARY

BUILDING CORP.

190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220

VERONA, W1 563593 / (800) 373-5550

DRAWN BY: ZIESE

DATE DRAWN: 6/9/2021

PLAN REVISIONS:

Top chord: 2x6 SP 2400f-2,0E;

Bot chord: 2x6 SP 2400f-2.0E;

Webs: 2x6 SP 2400f-2.0E; W1,W13 2x4 SP #2; W5,
W8 2x8 SP 2400f-2.0E;

Bracing

(b) #3 or befter scab reinforcement. Same size & 80%
length of web member. Attach with 10d Box or Gun
(0.128"x3",min.)nails @ 6" oc.

See Cleary Building Corp. drawings for bearing
attachment and bottom chord bracing details. This
design applies to both open wall and enclosed wall
buildings.

Truss transfers a maximum horizontal load of

2650 # ( 277.73 plf ) along top chord, from either
direclion, to supports where indicated. Diaphragm and
connections are to be designed by Engineer of Record.
Drag Loads: Force(#) (PLF) Mbr Stat End

Case 1: 2650

27773 TC 029 983

2650 277.73 BC 029 9.83

Bottom chord checked for 20.00 psf non-concurrent
bottom chord live load applied per IBC-15 section

1607

In lieu of rigid sheathing use purlins to brace TC @ 24" oc

awy,, ',
\‘\\BGON I,

.....

s rronr SRS
""9/0;;';'\1 E‘\\\‘

gy

10202020 DATE

SEQN: 23384 FLAT | Ply: 1 Job Number: 2020104484 Cust: R7054 JRel:1WZO70540008 72902
FROM: ZEW Qty: 1 . DnwNo: 294.20.1303.36857
Truss Label: SD10-1-8X17-8-8SHEAR2650 DEH / AHF 10/20/2020
IE 10178
ors
TOP
- =10X42(' ) A mx;” u4x1 o —
" 18 Smax
FOREMAN NOTE: i :
TO ENSURE PROPER wiy O T s
INSTALLATION OF SHEAR :
TRUSS, PLEASE NOTE TOP S “ah © wons
AND BOTTOM NOTED ON o -
DIAGRAM AND VERIFY
ENDWALL GIRT SPACING =7 3 v ma
PRIOR TO INSTALLATION I
=57
Loading Criterla (psf) |Wind Criterla Snow Criterla (Pg,PfinPSF)  |Defl/CSI Criteria A Maximum Reactlons (Ibs) .
TCLL:  1.00 Wind Std: Pg:NA CUNA CAT:NA [PP Deflectionin loc Lidefl L# Gravit Non-Gravily
TCDL:  1.00 Speed: Pf: NA Co:NA  [VERT(LL): 0007 B 999 240 |Loc R+ /R- JRh /Rw /U JRL
BCLL: 0,00 Enclosure; ) Lu:NA  Cs:NA VERT(CL): 0.007 B 999 180 (g 405 [ 133 /251 /232 11313
BCDL:  1.00 Rick Gatagory: Snow Duration: NA HORZ(LL: -0.095B - - W 105 / /33 /314 /295 M312
DesLd. 3.00 B HORZ(TL: 0.095B - - |Wind reactions based on MWFRS
NCBCLL: 2000  |ropts Building Code: Creep Faclor: 2.0 E BrgWidh=55  MnReq=55
Soffi.  2.00 BODL: IBC 2015 MaxTC CSE:  0.047 ‘é‘éa?fgsvé"gw5~5 - M:?Req=5-5
= . . nn are a ngia sunace,
Load Duralion: 1.60  IMWFRS Parallel Dist: [1Phstdy 2014 VRGOSl 6.999 Memb?rs not listed hav? forces less than 375#
Spacing: 12.0" C&C Dista: Rep Fac: Varies by Ld Case  [Max Web CSI: 1.000 Maximum Top Chord Forces Per Ply (Ibs)
Loc. from endwall: FT/RTIPT:20(20)/10(10)/4(0) Chords Tens.Comp.
GCpi: Plate Type(s):
Wind Duratlon; WAVE, HS VIEW Ver: 18,02.01A.0205.19 [A-B 2628 -2631
Lumber Loading

Maximum Bot Chord Forces Per Ply (Ibs)
Chords Tens,Comp.

E-D

1325 -1325

Maximum Web Forces Per Ply (lbs)

Webs Tens.Comp. Webs Tens. Comp.
A-F 2344 -2353  M-P 3515 -3515
A-M 3499 -3499 O-C 3410 -3410
E-J 2374 -2383  P-C 3529 -3529
E-K 3380 -3380 C-U 1955 -1964
F-G 1649 -1658  S-T 1601 -1611
G-H 767 -777 S-B 719 -729
H-1 988 -998 T-C 2484 -2493
I-J 1671 -1880 U-V 1072 -1082
K-O 3307 -3397

BY

APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTIO!

PROJECT NAME:

NUMBER DATE BY
1
2
3
4
ABBREVIATIONS:
NBC = NOT BY CLEARY
BCS = BY CLEARY SUB

DC ARTS CENTER LLC. - STUART CHAMPEAU

PROJECT SITE ADDRESS:

40'-0" x 80'-0" x 20'-8" WITH LEAN AND PORCH

SHEET NAME:
SHEAR TRUSS BRACING DETAILS "D"

STURGEON BAY, WI - DOOR COUNTY

917 NORTH 14TH AVENUE
BUILDING SIZE:

PROJECT NUMBER:
2020104484

SHEET NUMBER:
153

SHEET SCALE: NTS

mssesr re ext e 8 care in fabricaling, handling,
one afely rmat{on by TPl a gSBCA) or
bracclﬁ Unless noted ol

as apphcab Apply plates to ea

nror 0

lls ng l

S

oe»fm Locahons shown for' ermanen late
facg of truss an pos
drawings 160A-Z for standard plate positions, Refer tojob's Genera

In adlwslonoflTW Building Co ents Group Inc. shall not be r s onsibl roran de
I{) 5 ce with A hé/grg Tpo?for%?ndlfgg Shsl ) installalion ‘W )é
F lndlca!es acceptancs of prol g) gnng respon l Ig ort
drawing foranysruclure is the respons)bml of the Bui dmg 5|
For more information see these web sites: Alpine: alpineitw.com; TPI: lplns! orq, SBCA sbdndustry.com; ICC: iccsafe.org; AWC: awc.orq

n above and on

aner per Al

**WARNING** READ AND FOLLOW ALL NOTES ON THIS DRAWINGI
*“*IMPORTANT* FURNISH THIS DRAWING TO ALL CONTRACTORS INCLUDING THE INSTALLERS
'H’I"g' in 1alling and bracing., R
y racl or to rformin

he rwlse top chord shall hﬁes&ap\“ oywe‘bs sﬁglﬂ'n

e{u lons n aer
n 1ns| |

se

russes. T CO
‘ce design shown The su labr @'and us|

:[] rio and (ollowl e lalest edlu?n of BGSI (Building

'"gﬁ_?j p | B(E%I sorc S a!l hage a prgperxy

ecl]
s, Uhfass noted o herwlse Rerrerto
otes page for addlliona formallon

iation rro 1hls dra ng an lailure to build lhe

ver page

e of this

614 Earth City Expressway

Suile 242

Earth City, Missouri 63045

NOTE:
SHEET SCALE DESIGNED
FOR 24"x36" PAPER




SWYYOVIA SSNYL
*AWVN 133HS

HJY0d ANV Nva1 HLIM ,8-0¢ X ,0-.08 X .0~0%
*3ZIS ONIATING

ALNNOD ¥00A - IM ‘AvE NOIDUNLS
ANNIAY HLbT HLMON £16
:SSYAAQV ALIS 1O3rodd

NVAdWYHD 1Y¥VNLS - "J7T1 ¥31N3D S1dV Od

JWVYN 103r0¥d

BY

.
.

6/9/2021
PLAN REVISIONS
DATE
NIS

170

ZIESE

SHEET NUMBER

PROJECT NUMBER
2020104484

BUILDING CORP.

190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220

VERONA, W1 53593 / (800) 373-5550

CLEARY

DRAWN BY
DATE DRAWN
NUMBER

1

2

3

4

SHEET SCALE

.
.

SHEET SCALE DESIGNED
FOR 247x36” PAPER

NOTE

WIS [SUY_ eei Gem

i B

wwm._.d(.—b: 3HL OZ_OD.UZ_ SHOLOVEUNOD TIV OL Oz_;(zn SHLHSINUNL el HYLNOC M
IONIMYH] SHL NO SZLON TTY MOTIOH ONY OYZN  cONINYYM-

g 110-706Z% YOO I
{=qu) A1 Jod 58204 QoM wmuptey =—===-:5$ Qﬂl
,,,,/ruv ..&.zo\ $\\ Yanauiiiiaﬁﬂaliiy: oD SR
©0- ezb “A e o -z & * ... “FTRIOP DUPRLY RIOD WOROQ pus Jueinoer
< 3 ov \ﬁ\ Bupwoq Jof stupmasp ‘dio) Supmg Amer oeg

0.7z
D 0. e08xq 0 supnd esn meURd RTINS O Ny U]

snd =z
“UBfeep Jsquisw
70 FUSHPD® U3 SU-UMMN U0 peewa D801 PUM O
T
WO pRASSARACUM ()
0€'1/00°0 BUN PRy PecUEQUN J0; peudieep seniL
Supery —
o
“ebeuwep g M...I
ﬂ-gkiiﬁﬂﬂhﬂlsgﬂ Vs
‘aceyne Py 8 o .
VE 7 AV MY NV 'SV WY 38upweg SulpuTH *secmd J0f PalepRUCD 10U Beesans BUrDUSH (48]
wwnnxci 6..33” va *porou 9 om p Xy A seymxd py “
- = bedd upy S'Laupm i ZV oxoN Supmd e
4 = et ty 9's =AM B AY Q >
- wbeyum §'b = Big XV BOZE = nBUO 320K 'F0ZI00NE IS O Z9DrS RY m
'3 = bayj upy S = UPIM B8 MY 202 = 308} 30K 0 TRONE oS 01T J0RS T1 1]
- wbopum S'L=rom g AY . TH1L8 34 BT M
9t mbeyumy ss=uom i Ny BLAM'CLM'LWEM 28 oS Vi BQ9M
- mbejupy SLmUPMDE 1Y 0TRONE IS 5T AP 1 e
Shubedum 99 uRMER SY TN LS T o doL
9"} wbey upy SY=ypm Og Ny Jequnry O
SHAMIY Lo poseq suozess PUM [ £1°pZe0'Y0'0'IZ ZOA MIW] SNV SH] 00°} VORRING PU
94 M v o 4 101 VB (s)odAy, e 21'02409 5
o el wu o Mhhmw m« (orKotios o Aoy >
4 4 82 -+ - i
550 SO M N oN Du daoy| VLL'T® ®Q O « 00y Bupedg
ITSE w1y 070 59 08w "oz pei| ZNAOmOmTRSEAN 511 omeeaze jan
1 ou ov 4 7 AV 8z0_ iISOoLmN Ji% oat syzoaol
+ [ ]
+ 4 q . V
el 7 4 O
co 1 4
=7 o
s o

i ura 7 T o) senay
T () SN WO
900ZL LOOOYROLHTXIJME $90L ¥ 2D YOYYOLOTOT Lecqueny qoft 3 kd| VD OB} NOIS
¥0C3 linosa ‘AyD o3 BiooME DMV <BJ0 0)E339] :00] W0 AljSNpUPQs (YDES [BI10sud) idL (WoI'M)|euld|R oUd]y :S01(S GIM OEOY) 095 UCHIBLLIO)U) 3JoW Jo SOES Hnoosi “AllD wWn3 TIOOME :JMV /BI0 0JU8II 1 Q] w0 i:u:vnu wOES ‘d0Isudl _nh TS _nc_ 1= :eudly :301|3 QoM OE0L] 005 UOITULCU| @JOW JOJ|
: . Nx< Zons JO 03N PUT AIGTIINS BY ) ‘UMOYS uf) Hmd _Em}\_ ﬂ:nm.mmn cu_nna%mn_._ o&.« 2 a.__ﬁ::wﬂuo%no-c“ew_kuﬂ:wu_?n é_.mwwuﬂw 2z oing (41 40 85N pue A :a o ‘umoys ubisop oY) B Nm _mm\_ ﬂmmm S W% w nﬂ_w wo _En_éonnun_ 2 S0k E_su_emn e 3o u:m;En
Kamacoicx3 A1) 03 1S S e P oo foor Y ot m . uddy iz, Buputd of oo 1 (IO ol coustioficd :wnﬂ& Aemwsaidey Ao uue3 vis 1149 520018 Alaey _», 0 juos v Faks .:.6 ujmis iz 8oy auuuhﬂ%hﬂ.unuﬁﬂw&cp .mj_u
Eetiinso gl V\ o) pIing o} 2unie} Aue B! Ev n__= 0J) UOIBIASP AUE JO} OIqIEUOBESI 2 jOU [[BYE "2u) E uoc % '8 MLI O Uolsnp uo uidrv| w:...—an—l— Vv\ oy} PiIng 0} 2.n|fe) Ave En siy thioy uopen: u .E.C _n_\:o on Bc [ E» “2u] 4ol 3] :onEom._a\_ w__.am L1 JO LoisP B "Sujdy
NTLLIOMI [BUO[ItPPE JO) D0ed $OION [210URS) ,G0f O} 08N ‘suonrsod ole| €, <oww s0uMB| s
mz _&.l— on ozinoulo patou s mc: gty mu _M_. zwﬂeo % mn e «%ﬁo_r_ Wn_.n csknrmgmo_wwgﬁw%%hnhﬂw \ elaD 2 5 uCan . oéo Buc uuowaco_.a_e mwc. fauom ww ..%_.w .wwuw %Mﬁqo Eaao%u .mwrowm"_u.weﬂ:o@dnwm ,Muwnnwhw%kﬁn A0, m YosL ua weip
( o auﬂ n@ SUOI0S _mm% d ua=WB UIDB gi L_uwﬁmnos xo om_ 8. 8 _Qu,n_ UIUCLO! .wom SUoNIE30T 1 s__s u_ % ene wwp g ,n SUO| el m:a.m_ ARy |je wienses o) EncﬂE Jo) EBS uco:nuo,_ m yoeHs|
m.sa ..wr_whﬂ S oissa suotan osols Shioiadar oy iyl St m%wa S1puE I HaRsnedach aorwwmdﬁs S %.saw_w_ o ﬁg bick “n R oy 0oLy ol mmﬁ__u_mu&mui o3 35 v ne o b POl SZelil S %%Mu@ua
PG 1838 J5 USHiAD isail oty ot P ol ojerd M_um”m%:a ..Wu_,o_mu.__h._imm .“w. oz,?«mm T Buicslio)ul o> n<mx0mﬁ ol oeny) UIping) 1598 10 uo) (57 ouh motio) pus o1 tojbs | Eobesa Bie Bummtor __¥ 5.8 snc_ 3 n_w.eﬁ_o ATba) coaony
SYITIVLSNI ZHL ONIGNTONI SHOLOVY. <IN s mzm,_.z._.wz_ ZHL ONIGNTON] SHOLOVELNOD TIV OL oz_z:&n SIHLHSINYNZ oo NY.LAOdWI..
—IONIMVEQIULLND SILON TV MOTIOZ ONY QVZM_ wONINUYM: ISNIMY¥Q SIHLNO SZLON TI¥Y MOTI04 ONY QYZY  ONINSYMe.
TT0 0702/%1/60
SZBL- 1€k N-QY  luZ-88vk YV-H So,NomNn YO IM
TUET- 649 1Y T-IRE 8V-Z o
o~ 628 Y-av Skl vaZb Z-A /////0 /,w\
ouL- SzZv QUOv  Zavz- 628 XA SR £ 00,42 @ DL 090iq o} supnd osn &
T IRY  Ov-BY 22~ B A-d sas oz Buyies piBY 4o 3pued [EInisnils jo noj vl N 3
Luz- gk WY SZal-L%EL  A-Q S .um . .nuc_v__%u __azunﬂon_a B A pes
‘dwe) "suo, £q0, ‘dwodsue] Z .-. g puE jom uodo yjoq o) sondde sudicap syl = H
° m..é e“_ R,u 883404 wss &:EwnB \\\u, . s %m “5|[e10p BURTIQ PIOYD WORCG PUB JuSWLODRE EPoS \ =3 “oonns Aioddjis popnaisqoun 21'Lee '26'00
e \\&\w\ @ Buyzog 0} Bupmmp *d10D Bujping Aco) 008 \\\\\\... P LS LamMD 'g0mgD *fat) :n 05253 U0 POTEq 163 10 10
W F/AOX mous
195 182 d-¥ TS- ML N-A L S .3 o ‘uBjzop Joquisw %), D05 [M 0 posag puo] U po3UR|EqUA JO} PAUBISOP S2nsL
o5 ek Y-S IE5- S8 ATM D70 ISUONIPPE YliM SHAMWN UO POSEQ 3pEo] PUIM I P
@5 sl S-L 165~ SaLl  M-X pUIM B B oL boa of S o
SI5- TBlL L-n  ws- sz X-8 S——— g
“dwog ecm._. spioyd  ‘dwoedisuol 3pIoyd 0£°1/00°0 BUISN PRO| PEOUDITqUN JO) PAUBISOP SSn1L. Pl i 1696 o nwwuﬁ__ﬁuhﬂc,mmﬂﬂuﬂﬂ
(s} A1d 40d $02:04 pIoyD Jog WnLXEW Sujproq *3(1230p BuPLIq PIOYD WOROG PUT JUIYOY
iodd - Bupeoq 1o} Bupmesp *dio) Bupyng Aiea|) 90
0zgk- L6 d-0  €6C}- 82sC 1-H ‘oopying Kiodd|is paynuisqoun L4'Latd '26°0=59 288~ b0l 4-1 0go- uw»  a-f
= o e = ‘8’01 s ‘jsd 0g=3S U0 uo-ac-n 1'eeJ0 = - - N “ub|sop Joquiow
proatl TS il R oot poooa e S e L I o 0D 10UONIFPE L SHAMU UO F58G BDE0] PUIM
see- z8L W-1  &e- zeL 1-3 1M uo poseq peo| "hous posunioqun Joj u...a_n% saniy “dwo ‘suoL  SQOA\  'dWOQ'TUOL  3QoM puIm
E 2 - s (391 A1 404 303104 Qops tunuyzEy
Mwu. ﬁ w* .vn %F - m% M ¥ M "palou 52 1doTxd 5Xe ase sojeld Iy ! 49 N SIOIE) PIEMIIYPITMPUM
BECL- 25T r-1 3-SB  0-8 sejoN Bupeld oLc-sl0L  1-f 0¢°1/00°0 Buien puo| pasue[agUn J0) vuzu_n”._ .”Mw_
o3 ol Gpiow0  dWoyEesl hioiD S9Z°C = 4I0uD]3901g ‘S0°ZH00VZ dS OLXZ J9PIS T e S e i
(sqy) A1d J0d 02103 proyg doy wnwixep B9Z'E = YiBu} ¥20iq '302-J00YZ dS 0LX2 JRUS 1 30°2-)00PZ &S OLXZ :05POA 1N
#SLE UTY) S50] SO0} BABY PI}S]] 10U SIIQUIS o ZHINE DS 02 LM 2% dS YXZ ZEM "dWoy ‘Ul SpOyy  dwoQ'suey Spioyd ‘30'2:/007Z diS 04XZ :08POM 1
“goulng piBu OLM'PMZM *302J007Z dS 9XT :390M (sq1) Ald s0d se2104 pioys 30g winwxew 14 dS 9T 1SOM
o 4Y P Y NX DY tfupeog 30°Z-J00¥Z dS 9XT (pIoY 108 130°2-J00%Z dS 8XT ipIoya jog8
. \ '30'2:/00vZ dS §XZ Ployd doL 130'2-400¥2 dS 0LX2 Pl doL
'L =boy U S'S =uPM B9 IV soqun 2C051 - £125 o-d4 oty a-9
oLe=boduw  SEmuPMBE ¥ . \ech- oy 4-3  Leves€ey  O-@ . i)
- =boy Uiy staypmba | 41°9180'L0°10°0Z YOAMSIA 3AVM 'SH 09°} :UofieINQ PUM| oreeL- 018y  3-0  S00Sk<SyZg  B-v|  BHSOZOVIQ'ZO'SL H9A MIIA SH3AVM 'sSek 09°} :UojEINQa PUIA|
§'L =boy Uy s'smypmbis n :(s)odA). o101 81'0:1d0D - - - - i(s)edAL aerd] 81°0 1499
£Z =boy U SS=upPMBE X (0)5/(01)0L/02)0T: L/ a1 Auy Zempuo wos; 007 Qo) U0l EpiOyD | “dWDJ'EUGL SRIOYD (o)v/(oL)oL/loZ)0z: Lariai/L Kuw :IompUD woJ 907
't = boy upy 'S = uPM B8 3v " d ¥ L6°C 21510 90 . 022 :Bupuds| (=) 41d 204 203104 proyg doy, winuixely 0 d 3 26°C 2 1910 070 0'96 :Bupods|
2860 :1SD QoM XOW ON :3e doy 'UeLp 550 S3010§ 3ABY POIEH] 10U RIOGWO! S580 {1SO q9M XN ON 34 doy -
SHAM U0 POTEq SUCIOTOI PUIAL i P 214 01 0 161Q [ON1TEd SHAMIN| 13 tuojioing peo #SLE UBY) 350] S2010) ATY PoIC] 10U GO ‘0 p 2740101510 191RTd SHAMW|  s1°L suopeing peen
0150 SO 08 XUW vL0Z RIS I 5 ‘16d595 = diodo 1y '3 supes, 8360 SO 08N vi0Z PIS IdL
< €8] €OS/ -t </ SS61 4Y 4 J6d 0’9 Q08| 00z oS 160595 = 4 N 27 sbupeog A: A, 3d 0'9 11008 - o
< szz) 001t o < ¥eZe o $69°0  1ISO OL XU/ 5102 08! PP £ — =bey U Se=upmBn W €060 SO OLXBW, 510z 081 Jd vz 000 00T 1HOS|
o ssel zust - o ze 1 0'Z Joped deug :0po Bujping 1 00'5Z WBIOH ueop| 00 0 STIOEON — =boy uw ss=upmoiig 7 0'Z uope4 doosd, :0pog Buipiing 4 00'¥Z 34BN LBSW| 00°0 :TI0BON|
PR v 4 69 nf- - 06600 XWZHOH WNID Q:dxE Di:ly P20 SMJMW UOposEq SUOSBR pUIM | = - M 0820 :(TUZOH déiniags it ovzy‘P1seg
-l §22/ 6LOM “ s ¥eze X| - - 00800 :(TVZMHOH VN :uofieing moug| 1 :A1082100 Y51 00’0t 11008 -/ 983}/ LZER - < €28L W| - - Hesro {TVZYOH VN ojjming Mous| 1 k080180 Y21y 00'0L 1008
Y00/ €LC1 YS¥ L4 </ $S6L 3Y |ogL 625 O SZZO :(10)LW3A WNIED YN Ppoz0]D teinsopuT| ooc  :T108 €9 satl Lzez/ E </ £2SL 1| ok 1Z9 [ £OL0 (10)LM3A WYNIEQ  YNM " posoyD tesnsopuz| 000 1198
T AT Ml U47 b7 +§ 507 |O0r¢ ¥98 O LELO (TUL¥IA|  YN:°D WNId ydw iy :poeds| 00’ F1Q0L T8/ N7 MYl W9/ W/ +d 207 | O¥Z 088 [ 650 TIiMIAl WNPD YN id ydw iy poods 007 7199L
Ln19-uonN Aynesn #7 19PN130] UjLOPAEA dd| YNILYD YNID YN Bd 01-L30SV :PIS PUM oL'ee  “TI0L Aneso-uoN Aines #1 1OP/120] UIUOMAYRA dd| YNILYD WNUO  WN:Od) 01-L 308Y :PIS PUM or'ee oL
) (sa1) suopoToy WAWIXEW ¥ EHOIND ISO/IRA| (ISd Uid'Bd) BROIID MOUS) TUOD PUIM| U2¢) BloID BulproT! (s91) suoporoy wnwxe v PO 1SD/110Q|  (4Sd VJd'C) EpOIlD Mous| rpoD puIm| Use) elaoNaa Bujpeo
i 8.8t . | 668 8L 85T N .k i
Eg= X 5 I z oz ATy taz Ex 1
¥ 2.000 T ot - o - 2.01, —3 b £68 Y
SXSI TXm bsa .
vy o . n Wiy sLEISSE zgsseRXem 8XenzIS0SSm m::w”
-t
! Hmm—y = . —— = TTT e I
=
H ~
3
xsr3
SILOHw §1LOH® .% y
0120H1
o]
61EiSSm
) S , Ty L oor ., ooy . 50 , Lot . ' z1.601 95k SuLl § Sulil. 9S4 ZL604 i
F -8.0C ' seze A fsoker ¢ oLSh i [N Y ¥ 58 YheZ | PhSLZT : 804,64 x> 21604 =
0zZ0z/v1/80 %4 1 M3STITHIHHOMP TIVMANIG-6CEL 3/0qET 3eniy 02027460 1 SEMIPDOOMOLSICEOSIIE-6EVL (oqeT] ssniy
0LS1¢°L060°02'85Z 1ONMA i + o SIW WO 0L6EZ¥S800ZBST ONNQ : 1 Ao S WOY3
L09ZL COD0PSOLOAML UM #5OL Y 2ND BY¥04020Z 240QUINN qor L Ad | 18YD 2ZLL5L IND3S 9911 CO00FSOLOAMI JOHI ¥SOLY 3D ¥RYPOLOZOZ HOQUINN qor +_Ad [NWOD 1198y :NO3S

Y 6€:01 L202/91/L P3julid 3jeg _BISpIEM [3BYIIN Ag paluld
A & BMP'L-SSNYL-0LL-4817010202\781H0 L020210202\S3 114 QWO MIRJSWWOoD\:| (yied pue awen 3jid



File Name and Path: 1:\Commercl\1CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-171-TRUSS.dwg

o

Printed By: Michael Waldera

Date Printed: 7/16/2021 10:40 AM

Lumber

Top chord: 2x10 SP 24001-2.0E;

Bol chord: 2x8 SP 2400{-2.0E;

Webs: 2x4 SP #2; W3,W4 2x6 SP #1;
Bracing

(a) #3 or better scab reinforcement. Same stze & 80%
length of web member, Atiach with 10d Bax or Gun
(0.128"3"min.)nals @ 6* oc.

Wind

Wind loads based on MWFRS.

Right end vertical not exposed to wind pressure,

Puriing

aueuommdurdpanasusopunmuobmonc@
*oc.

Seo O Buking Coip. dmwings for bearing

d(mhm and botlom chord bracing detsils.

Tvzlsdessgnapplloslobolhopenwaumdendosed
busidings

SEQN: 559000 MONO | Piy: 1 Job Number: 2020104484 Cust R7054 JRet 1X8170540002 T2904
FROM: MJS aly: 1 ‘ DrwNo: 174.21.0051.00463
Truss Label: TD18-7-4MONO36STDW100CIRGNT4 1 DR 0672372021
- TV L 1O¥s Eal's Y 1674 q
U 795 Ums T 374 v £6'11 £
HAX14
F
AS81012
s 2 E
= 2550910
Naxt4 o wa
C 2
o 2) b E,
F A\
B |
T A
- F i
£ oY
1 P H JF6
=550010 n6X8 SS1017
k 1674 1
1047 8513 )
1o 1047 t 1074 B
LoadIng Critaria (ps) |Wind Critoria Snow Criterla (Po.PilnPSF)  |Def/CSI Criteria AMaximum }!oacﬁom {lbs)
TCLL:  36.00 Wind Std:  ASCE 7-10 Pg:NA Ct:NA CAT:NA PP Doflectionin loc Liden L/# Gravity Non-Gravity
TCDL:  4.00 Speod: 115 mph PR NA Co:NA  [VERT(L): 0295 C 750 240|loc R+ /R- /Rh _ /Rw /U IRL
BCLL:  0.00 Enclosure: Closed Lu:NA  Cs:NA VERT(CL): 0.365 C 608 180|| 6364 /- I 1560 1468 /873
BCDL:  10.00 RB'?;.(?MK? I Snow Duration: NA HORZ(LL): 0076 G - - [J 7840 1 I3 11345 12391 |-
DesLd: 5000 Moan Holoht: 24.00 HORZ(TL): 0.095G - - | Wind reactions basod on MWFRS
oan Helght: 24, Building Code: Creop Factor: 2.0 | BrgWidth=55 MioReq= -
NCBGLL: 0.00 TCDL: 24 ng P I
. 4 pst \8C MaxTC CSE: 0.557 J BrgWkith=55 Min Req= -
Sofi:  2.00 BCDL: 6.0 2015 ax TCCSE 0, g
2 8 I1SiE 2014 MaxBC CSl: 0,958 Bearings | & J aro a rigid surface,
Load Duration: 1.1 |MWFRS Paraliel Dist 0tov2 | TPI St o 2 Members not listed hava forces less then 375#
packg: 120.0 CAC Dist a2 3.00 Rep Fac: No Max Web CSI: 0.989 Maxiaum Top Chord F Por Ply (Ibs)
Loc, from endwall: Any FT/RT/PT:20{20/10{10)'4(0) Chords Tens.Comp.  Chords  Tens. Comp.
GCpl: 0.18 Plato Typo(s): - -
Wind Duratlon: 1.60 18SS, WAVE VIEW Ver: 21.01.01.0429.14 B-C 35001231 D-E  2452-10264

C-D 259610624 E-F 455  .634

Maximum Bot Ghord Forces Per Ply (Ibs)
Chords Tens.Comp.  Chords Tens. Comp.

B-H {z01-371 H-G 7142 -2229

Maximum Wob Forces Per Ply (Ibs)
Webs

Webs  Tens.Comp, Tens. Comp.
C-H 1444-3204 E-G 2823 -9048
H-E 4029 -477 F-G &0 -1877

16M E

as

2

slono”TW

n
w uu'“ any quduro isthe Jm

ormora

mosem sies: nemv

“WARNING** READ AND FOLLOW ALL NOTES ON THIS DRAWI
“IMPORTANT" FURN)SH THIS DRAWING T0 ALL CONTRACTORS INCLUDING THE INSTALLERS

Iatem

gﬁ%&
‘%ﬁ%ﬁ”ﬁw

')l W'l COA #2902-011

or l0 end {ollow ({Ws&kﬂ
%%;ﬁ.ﬂ

—
ign shwvnor‘}ha m’%& and use 8?33;
; ICC: lecsafo.org; AWC: awcorg

:

(Buildi
a%%

efor o

AﬁNE

e
614 Earth Chy Expros.
Suita 242 ey

Eerth City, Missourd 63045

— T~
CLEARY

190 PAOLI STREET / P.0O. BOX 930220
VERONA, W1 53593 / (800) 373-5550

DRAWN BY: ZIFSE

DATE DRAWN: 6/9/2021

PLAN REVISIONS:

SEQN: 559073 MONO | Pl 1 Job Humber: 2020104484 Cutk R7054 JRek 1XBI70540002  T2003
FROM: MJS Qly: 1 . DrwNo: 174.21.0829.06387
Truss Label; TC18-7-4MONOSTDWIOOCENTP 1 DR 1
I [ ! 1395 ) 1638, wiee |, 2474 \
J ¢ d 75 R TIT 3T ! 41 L

13
==

NUMBER DATE BY

BlWIN | =

Puiiins
gmumwmsmmmwmm@
" oc.

Ses uwyBu‘ldngcocp drawings for beadng

bottom chord brading detad:
Ttisdedonwlulubolhopmwalmdmdosed
wal buildings.

k 6212 + 1848 4
i [ 712 g1t " B513 r
¥ 3 712 16177 ’ 2474 =t
LoadIng Criteria (paf) (Wind Criteria Snow Criterla (Pg,PIinPSF)  |Defl/CS) Criteria AMeximum Reactions (Ibs)
TCLL:  36.00 Wind Sid:  ASCE 7-10 Pg:NA  CLNA CAT:NA [PP Daflectionn loc L/defl L/# G
TCDL: 400 Sposd: 116 mph Pf: NA Co:NA  [VERT(LL:: 0295 C 751 240|le¢ R+ /R- JRh /Rw IU /RL
BCLL:  0.00 Closed LuiNA  Ca:NA VERT(CL): 0359 C 616 180|A 1014 ~119 /- 145 1201 /1070
BCDL:  10.00 &{‘%ﬂwg& Snow Duration: NA HORZ(L): 0077 G - - [) 7398 /- [ 1621 11686 1
Des Ldi 50.00 \oan Holght: 24,00 1t HORZ(TLY: 0.094G - - |J 7740 I I 1317 12373 I-
NCBCLL: 0.00 TCDL: 2.4 paf Building Code: Croop Faclor; 2.0 Wind madions?asedon MWFRS
Soffi: 2,00 BCDL: 6.0 psf IBC 2015 MaxTCCSI: 0691 » gr"; Wilires:  ponas-
Load Duration: 115 |MWFRS Peratel Dist: 0to lv2 | TP} S1d: 2014 MaxBC CSl:  0.962 ) BaWdh=ss i ,ﬁ:_
Spacing: 1200* C&C Dist a: 3.00 Rep Fac: No Max Web CSI: 0.901 Boarings A, |, & J are a rigid turface.
Loc. from endwal: Any FT/RTIPT:20{20/10{10y/4(0) Members not listed have forces less than 3754
GCpl: 0.18 Plate Type(s): M Top Chord Forces Per Ply (Ibs)
Wind Duration: 1.60 18SS, WAVE VIEW Ver: 21.01.01.0428.14 [ Chords Tens.Comp.  Chords Tens. Comp.
Lumber Truss checked for unbalanced snow loed based on Wi
A-B 380-136 D-E 2379 -9064
snow using d snow
T s 20 foud factors of S5=50 ps, 1521, Gb20.5, Rl civli2 BE B -t
Webs: 2x4 SP #2; W3,WA4 2x6 SP#1; Cw=1, Cs=1, Ca=NA. -
Bracing Maximum Bot Chord Forces Per Ply (ibs)
IRttt g s e e
membef. or - - - -
OB i G 6 o, B-H. 11600-3161 H-G 7017 -2206
Speclal Loads Maximum Web Forces Per Ply (Ibs)
m“;:‘ mber D"'?f:’ 15_,61510“0;";:3‘1 15) - Webs Tens.Comp.  Webs  Tens. Comp.
rom to 40
H C-H 1%3-2729 E-G 2794 -88%9
TC:From 401ipiat 565t0 632pat 1018
IGFom Gzpial 101810 fos2pfat 1850 H-E %71 -20 F-G &8 -1060
BC:From 100pifat 000to 100pifat 1660
Wind
Wind loads based on MWFRS. \“\\nmm,,,
Right end vortical nol exposed to wind pressuro, sCON,

\9\ X .s//v’,’/

l WI COA #2902-011

DC ARTS CENTER LLC. - STUART CHAMPEAU
40'-0" x 80'-0" x 20'-8" WITH LEAN AND PORCH

STURGEON BAY, WI - DOOR COUNTY

E«mm;gsm e Jued
g&.%r%{lukg»gy m %o
llwmﬁw umhmo X “W lnc.

Formom crmndonm thess wob sil

.z§

’i‘@za

; SBCA: sbdi

*“WARNING** READ AND FOLLOW ALL NOTES ON THIS DRAWI
“IMPORTANT** FURNISH THIS DRAWING TO AIIJ. CONTRAGTORS INCLUDlNG THE INSTALLER:

°".§d Eﬁj_ﬁﬁﬂ 'oe'm

Wm‘%%"‘“"’““”

.com; ICC: fecaafo.omg; AWC: awc.org

ALPINE

514 Earth Cly Expreswway
nnduu Suke 242

[T ]
- }
=
.
i @
85
L O83F 5 Z
u-l I lu )
s GEBETLS
ELE=22528
BOEOEN29 I L2
SogabguUp
o o, m w0
PROJECT NUMBER:
2020104484
SHEET NUMBER:
171
SHEET SCALE: NTS

Earth City, Miasour 63045

APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION
DATE

. BY

NOTE:
SHEET SCALE DESIGNED
FOR 24"x36" PAPER




